
 1 

   BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
   Kelly Gregg President 
   James Roberts III Vice President 
   Jose Gonzalez Director 
   Shawna Irish Director 
   Roman Aguilar III Director 
 

             Kyle Woolley General Manager 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 

Wednesday, June 14, 2023 - 6:00 P.M. 
Lime Street Park Community Center 

16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345 
 

AGENDA 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 a.  Roll Call 
 b.  Approval of Agenda 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
MESSAGE TO THE PUBLIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 
Welcome to this Board of Directors Meeting.  The Board encourages public participation.  If 
you desire to address the Board on any District related matter or item on the Agenda, you are 
asked to please fill out one of the speaker forms in the back of the meeting room and turn it in 
to the General Manager.  When called upon, please come forward, and state your name and 
address (if you wish) before addressing the Board.  Please limit your comments to five minutes 
per speaker. 
 
Please note that if you address the Board on items NOT on the Agenda, the Brown Act does 
not allow discussion of such items.  Therefore, the Board may only do the following:  refer the 
matter to staff, ask for additional information, request a report back, or give a very limited 
factual response. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 
The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, and will be acted upon 
by the Board at one time without discussion, unless a Board member requests that an item be 
removed from the consent agenda and held for discussion.  
 
A. Approve of Minutes of Special Meeting, May 10, 2023 
B. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting, May 10, 2023 
C. Approval of Minutes of Special Meeting, May 11, 2023 



 2 

D. Approval of Minutes of Special Meeting, May 24, 2023 
 

PULLED CONSENT ITEMS 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
E. PUBLIC HEARING – Regarding Adopting Findings and Authorizing the Hesperia 

Recreation and Park District to Execute an Energy Services Contract 
 
Approval of Resolution No. 23-06-01, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District Adopting Required Findings to Execute an 
Energy Services Contract 

 
F. PUBLIC HEARING – Regarding Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for 

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1, for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 
 
Approval of Resolution No. 23-06-02, a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, Amending or Approving the 
Engineer’s Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for Landscape 
and Lighting Assessment District No. 1, for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 
 

G. PUBLIC HEARING – Regarding Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2, Including All Zones, for Fiscal Year 
2023/2024 
 
Approval of Resolution No. 23-06-03, a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, Amending or Approving the 
Engineer’s Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for Landscape 
and Lighting Assessment District No. 2, Including All Zones, for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 
 

H. Approval of Resolution No. 23-06-04, a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, Adopting the GANN Appropriations 
Limit for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 
 

I. Approval of Master Fee Schedule 

 

J. Review and Approval of Fiscal Year 2023/2024 HARD Foundation Budget 

 

K. Review and Approval of Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Draft Budget 
 
L. Approval of Resolution No. 23-06-05, a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, Declaring July as Parks Make Life 
Better!® Month 
 

M. Approval of Proposed Agreement With Data Ticket  
 



 3 

N. Future of Splash Pad Equipment 
 

O. Skate Park Location 
 

P. Park Ranger Presence at District Meetings 
 
CORRESPONDENCE/WRITTEN COMMUNICATION  
 
GENERAL MANAGER/STAFF REPORTS - The General Manager will report on the 
following topics, report on committees, or other activities. 
a. Recreation Programs 
b. Lake 
c. Parks Division 
d. Park Ranger 
e. Marketing 
f. General Manager 
 
BOARD MEMBER REPORTS 

Standing Committees: 

 Recreation Foundation – Gonzalez/Roberts 
 Tri-Agency – Aguilar/Irish  
 Safety, Security, and Maintenance – Roberts/Aguilar  
 Personnel – Irish/Gregg (no meeting held) 
 Finance – Gregg/Irish (no meeting held) 
 Development – Roberts/Gregg 

Ad Hoc Committee: 

 Event – Irish/Aguilar 
  
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
CLOSED SESSION ITEMS  
Q. CLOSED SESSION pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54957 - PUBLIC EMPLOYEE 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION  
            Title:  General Manager 
 
R. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS Pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54957.6 

Agency Designated Representatives:  District Board 
Negotiating with:  Unrepresented General Manager  

 
REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION, IF ANY 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
The next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for July 12, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. and will be held in 
the Lime Street Community Center at 16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA 92345. 
 



 4 

ADJOURNMENT  
 

It is the intent of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District to comply with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (ADA) in all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will 
need special assistance beyond what is normally provided, the Hesperia Recreation and Park 
District will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner.  Please contact the 
District Office at (760) 244-5488, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to inform us of your 
particular needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if 
you will need accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 

Board Meeting documents can be reviewed by the public at the District Office, 16292 Lime 
Street, Hesperia, CA - Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 



1 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
DATE: June 6, 2023                            PHONE:  (760) 244-5488 
 
FROM: KARABETH GARCIA, EXECUTIVE DISTRICT CLERK 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
SUBJECT: EXPANDED AGENDA INFORMATION FOR REGULAR BOARD    
  MEETING 6/14/2023 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
E. PUBLIC HEARING – Regarding Adopting Findings and Authorizing the Hesperia 

Recreation and Park District to Execute an Energy Services Contract 
 
Approval of Resolution No. 23-06-01, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District Adopting Required Findings to Execute an 
Energy Services Contract 

 
Background:  At the May 30, 2023, Development Committee meeting, SitelogIQ presented 
Phase One of the proposed upgrades and projects to increase energy efficiency at various 
District facilities and parks.  SitelogIQ will share the proposal with the full Board, which 
includes upgrades to existing infrastructure and the building of additional amenities such as 
solar shade structures and electric vehicle charging stations which create additional revenue 
for the District.   
 
In your tab is a resolution to adopt the required findings to execute the Energy Services 
Contract, and to authorize the General Manager to move forward with the implementation of 
energy-related improvements.  
 
Recommendation:  Open Public Hearing, receive presentation from SitelogIQ and staff 
reports, receive public comment, District Board makes comments, close Public Hearing, and 
approve Resolution No. 23-06-01.   
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. Resolution No. 23-06-01 
2. Energy Services Contract 

 



2 
 

F. PUBLIC HEARING – Regarding Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments 
for Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1, for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 
 
Approval of Resolution No. 23-06-02, a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, Amending or Approving the 
Engineer’s Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1, for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 
 

Background:  We have advertised a Public Hearing on Landscape and Lighting Assessment 
District No. 1 for this month.  We will take public testimony as required by law.  
 
The actions in Resolution No. 23-06-02 are done as required as part of the Landscaping and 
Lighting Act of 1972 which requires the District to adopt its Resolution Declaring Intent for the 
Annual Levy and Collection of Assessments for Landscape and Lighting Assessment District 
No. 1 for Fiscal Year 2023/2024.  This is an annual routine resolution.  
 
Recommendation:  Open Public Hearing, take public testimony, close Public Hearing, and 
approve Resolution No. 23-06-02.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. Resolution No. 23-06-02 

 
 
G. PUBLIC HEARING – Regarding Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments 

for Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2, Including All Zones, for Fiscal 
Year 2023/2024 
 
Approval of Resolution No. 23-06-03, a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, Amending or Approving the 
Engineer’s Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments for 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2, Including All Zones, for Fiscal 
Year 2023/2024 

 
Background:  We have advertised a Public Hearing on Landscape and Lighting Assessment 
District No. 2, Including All Zones, for this month.  We will take public testimony as required 
by law. 
 
These actions are done as required as a part of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 
which requires the District to adopt its Resolution Declaring Intent for the Annual Levy and 
Collection of Assessments for Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2, Including 
All Zones, for Fiscal Year 2023/2024.  This is an annual routine resolution. 
 



3 
 

Recommendation:  Open Public Hearing, take public testimony, close Public Hearing, and 
approve Resolution No. 23-06-03. 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. Resolution No. 23-06-03 
 
 
H. Approval of Resolution No. 23-06-04, a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, Adopting the GANN 
Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 

 
Background:  Article XIIIB of California State Constitution was approved by California voters 
in November 1979, and modified by Proposition 111 in 1990.  (See also Govt. Code Section 
7900 et seq).  Article XIIIB is more commonly referred to as Proposition 4 or the GANN Limit.  
It places limits on the amount of proceeds of taxes that state and local governmental agencies 
can receive and spend each year.  For purposes of determining “proceeds of taxes” there are a 
variety of exceptions and definitions. 
 
Since the base fiscal year of 1978-79, when the appropriations limit was set based upon tax 
revenues received at that point in time (generally the property tax share), a special district has 
been required to review the appropriations limit as part of its annual audit and set the limit for 
the following year.  Many entities do this at the time of adoption of their budget.   
 
In general, after review of the limit, it is increased annually using two required factors:  1) the 
change in the cost of living; and 2) the change in population.  Between 1980-81 through 1990-
91, the factors were:  1) the lesser of the change in the US Consumer Price Index (CPI) or the 
change in California Per Capita Personal Income; and 2) the change in population of the entity.  
After Proposition 111, a special district may determine each factor in several different ways 
and must indicate the method used for such adjustment.  
 
Attached is a review of the District’s appropriations limit.  As required by Govt. Code Section 
7910, 15 calendar days before the meeting establishing the appropriations limit, the District 
must make available to the public, the calculation used to determine the appropriations limit.  
Therefore, this staff report and the attached calculations have been placed on file at the District 
office for public review and notice of that posted on the District website. 
 
The District has used the change in California Per Capita Personal Income to compute the 
change in the cost of living and the percentage change in population in the City of Hesperia in 
which the District is located to compute the change in population.  
 
In addition, each year the District Board must establish its appropriations limit by resolution 
and include that limit in its annual budget.  The total annual appropriations subject to 



4 
 

limitation of the District shall not exceed the appropriations limit of the District for the prior 
year adjusted for the change in the cost of living and the change in population.  
 
The District’s appropriations limit for the 2023/2024 FY is $5,881,438.  The calculations are in 
Exhibit A of Resolution No. 23-06-04. 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Resolution No. 23-06-04. 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. Resolution No. 23-06-04 
2. Exhibit A 
3. Exhibit B 

 
 
I. Approval of Master Fee Schedule 

 
Background:  Staff has worked to combine District-wide fee schedules into a single, 
understandable, and easy-to-reference document.  In addition, with detailed revenue tracking 
being implemented with the new finance software, we will be able to more easily analyze 
adjustments needed moving forward.  
 
Staff has taken direction and suggestions from the Finance Committee and the proposed 
Master Fee Schedule for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 is in your tab for review and approval.  
 
Recommendation:  Approve the Master Fee Schedule for Fiscal Year 2023/2024.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. Master Fee Schedule 
 
 
J. Review and Approval of Fiscal Year 2023/2024 HARD Foundation Budget 

Background:  The HARD Foundation Budget is before you.  The Foundation’s Budget is 
similar to program and planning budgeting.  As revenue is taken in, programs are funded.  
Expenditures and revenues are estimated based on projections and not guaranteed.  
 
Recommendation:  Approve Fiscal Year 2023/2024 HARD Foundation Budget.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. 2023/2024 HARD Foundation Budget 
 
 
 
 



5 
 

K. Review and Approval of Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Draft Budget 
 
Background:   The Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Draft Budget is before you.  Staff will be available to 
answer questions.  
 
Recommendation:  Approve Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Draft Budget.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Draft Budget 
 
 
L. Approval of Resolution No. 23-06-05, a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, Declaring July as Parks Make Life 
Better!® Month  

 
Background:  The Resolution will declare the Board’s recognition of the importance of the 
services our agency provides to our community like access to local parks, trails, open space, 
and facilities for the health and development of our residents and park users.  The State of 
California passes an annual measure declaring July as “Parks Make Life Better!®” Month in 
California, and July is Parks and Recreation month nationally. 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Resolution No. 23-06-05 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. Resolution No. 23-06-05 
 
 
M. Approval of Proposed Agreement With Data Ticket 
 
Background:  Data Ticket, Inc. has been serving the Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
Park Ranger Program (HRPD) in parking citation processing, collection, and other related 
services. 
  
SUMMARY 
The HRPD Park Rangers are requesting an additional citation book printed to include 
applicable HRPD parking code and California Vehicle Code (CVC) violations.  
 
PREPARATION 
Aside from requesting approval from the HRPD Board of Directors for the amended Scope of  
Services and Performance Agreement between HRPD and Data Ticket, Inc.,  
staff will conduct a survey of all HRPD facilities to ensure the restricted parking areas, 
including, but not limited to handicapped parking, fire zones, time limited parking, and other 



6 
 

applicable restricted parking zones signs, erected and painted, meet current standards as 
prescribed by law.  
This is mandatory and prudent for the Park Rangers to complete in the event an alleged 
violator challenges the citation.  
Staff has already requested additional funding for parking signs and painting of restricted 
parking areas in the new fiscal year budget.  
 
REIMBURSEMENT  
From receiving the payments from the citations issued, HRPD will be reimbursed for the cost 
of man-hours required to conduct the survey, citation processing, citation collection, and 
erecting and painting of signs in restricted parking stalls/area that will meet current standards 
as prescribed by law. 
 
Fiscal Impact:  Additional $2,500 per year service fee.   
 
Recommendation:  Approve proposed agreement with Data Ticket. 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 

1. Data Ticket Proposal 
2. Citation Fee Schedule 
3. Citation Sample 

 
 
N. Future of Splash Pad Equipment 
 
Background:  Staff is looking for direction on location for the current splash pad installation.  
The District will need to get new plans drafted and approved for the future site.  The District  
has been looking into solutions to install the splash pad equipment as quickly as possible.  
 
Recommendation:  Move forward with the most expedient site location at the discretion of the 
General Manager.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  □ YES                 ■ NO 
 
 
O. Skate Park Location 
 
Background:  This item was placed on the Agenda at the request of the Development 
Committee.  Staff will defer introduction of this item to the Committee.  
 
Recommendation:  Consensus of the Board.  
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  ■ YES                 □ NO 



7 
 

1. Palm Street Skate Park Concepts 

2. KYA Services Palm Street Park Skate Park Proposal 

3. Spohn Ranch Skate Park Samples 

4. Spohn Ranch Firm Overview 

 
P. Park Ranger Presence at District Meetings 
 
Background:  This item was placed on the Agenda at the request of the Safety, Security, and 
Maintenance Committee.  Staff will defer introduction of this item to the Committee.  
 
Recommendation:  Consensus of the Board. 
 
Reference Materials Included In Tab:  □ YES                 ■ NO 
 
 
 

 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING 

Wednesday, May 10, 2023 
 

MINUTES 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The Hesperia Recreation and Park District Board of Directors Special Meeting was called to 
order by President Gregg at 5:15 p.m., at the Lime Street Park Community Center, located at 
16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345.   
 
ROLL CALL  
ATTENDANCE 
 

BOARD PRESENT: Irish, Roberts, Gregg, Aguilar 
Gonzalez (arrived at 5:42) 

BOARD ABSENT:   None 
STAFF PRESENT: Woolley, Garcia, Hauser, Chavez 
OTHER: Cindy Prothro, Consultant 

 
FLAG SALUTE 
The Flag Salute was led by President Gregg. 
 
PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
None. 
 
MESSAGE TO THE PUBLIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
A. 2023/2024 Fiscal Year Budget Review 

 
MOTION:  No motion was made. 
 

B. Board Compensation Policy 
 
MOTION:  No motion was made.  

 
C. Quarterly Budget Review Planning 

 
MOTION: No motion was made. 

 
 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
None.  
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
The next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 10, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. and 
will be held in the Lime Street Community Center at 16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
The meeting was adjourned by declaration by President Gregg at 6:06 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
                                     

         Kyle Woolley                                         Karabeth Garcia 
                  General Manager                          Board Secretary/Clerk of the Board 



 

Page 1 of 7 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 

May 10, 2023 
 

MINUTES 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The Hesperia Recreation and Park District Board of Directors Regular Meeting was called to 
order by President Gregg at 6:13 p.m., at the Lime Street Park Community Center, located at 
16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345.   
 
ROLL CALL  
ATTENDANCE 
 

BOARD PRESENT: Gonzalez, Gregg, Irish, Aguilar, Roberts 
BOARD ABSENT:   None  
STAFF PRESENT: Woolley, Garcia, Chavez, Hauser 
OTHER: Alexandria Dinsdale, The Farmstand, Oak Hills, Inc.; 
 Alex Gibbs, Townsend Public Affairs; and President Gregg 

recognized Mayor Bridget Bennington, City Council 
Member Cameron Gregg, and HARD Foundation Vice Chair 
Member Gary Drylie 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
It was moved by Director Aguilar and seconded by Vice President Roberts to approve the 
Agenda.  The motion passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES:       Gregg, Irish, Aguilar, Roberts, Gonzalez 
NOES: None 
ABSENT: None 

ABSTAIN: None 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
The Flag Salute was led by Director Gonzalez. 
 
PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
Park Ranger Swearing In 

• Chief Park Ranger Chavez swore in Park Rangers Ben Caporale and Reginold Cole.  
 
MESSAGE TO THE PUBLIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 

• Alexandria Dinsdale addressed the Board regarding the Hesperia Community Farmer’s 
Market.  

• Nadia Altamirano addressed the Board regarding the Hesperia Community Farmer's 
Market. 

• Councilman Cameron Gregg addressed the Board regarding the Hesperia Community 
Farmer’s Market.  



 

Page 2 of 7 
 

• Mayor Bridget Bennington addressed the Board regarding the Hesperia Community 
Farmer’s Market.  

 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 
A. Approval of Minutes of Special Meeting, April 6, 2023 
B. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting, April 12, 2023 
 

MOTION:  It was moved by Director Aguilar and seconded by Director Gonzalez to 
approve Items A and B.  The motion passed by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:      Irish, Aguilar, Roberts, Gonzalez, Gregg 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     None 
ABSTAIN:   None 
 

PULLED CONSENT ITEMS 
None. 

 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
C. Hesperia Community Farmer’s Market 

 
MOTION:  It was moved by President Gregg and seconded by Vice President 
Roberts to approve the Hesperia Community Farmer’s Market with the discussed 
recommendations and the final direction coming from staff. The motion passed by 
the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:      Gonzalez, Gregg, Irish, Aguilar, Roberts 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     None 
ABSTAIN:   None 

 
Meeting recessed from open session at 7:25 p.m. 
Meeting reconvened into open session at 7:33 p.m. 
 
President Gregg requested to move Items J. and K. to be addressed before Item D., and Item 
M. to be addressed before Items J. and K. 
 
Meeting recessed from open session at 7:35 p.m. 
Meeting reconvened into closed session at 7:36 p.m. 
 
Items M. and N. were addressed at this time. 
 
Director Gonzalez departed at 8:30 p.m. 
 
Meeting recessed from closed session at 8:44 p.m. 



 

Page 3 of 7 
 

Meeting reconvened into open session at 8:45 p.m. 
 
Items J. and K. were addressed at this time. 

 
D. Discussion with Townsend Public Affairs 
 
                  MOTION:  No motion was made.   
 
 
E. Approval of Resolution No. 23-05-01, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, Declaring Intent for the Annual 
Levy and Collection of Assessments for Landscape and Lighting Assessment District 
No. 1, for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 

 
MOTION:  It was moved by Director Aguilar and seconded by Vice President 
Roberts to approve Resolution No. 23-05-01, A Resolution of the Board of Directors 
of the Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, Declaring Intent for the 
Annual Levy and Collection of Assessments for Landscape and Lighting 
Assessment District No. 1, for Fiscal Year 2023/2024.  The motion passed by the 
following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:      Gregg, Irish, Aguilar, Roberts 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     Gonzalez 
ABSTAIN:   None 

 
 

F. Approval of Resolution No. 23-05-02, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, Declaring Intent for the Annual 
Levy and Collection of Assessments for Landscape and Lighting Assessment District 
No. 2, Including All Zones, for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 

 
MOTION:  It was moved by Director Aguilar and seconded by Vice President 
Roberts to Resolution No. 23-05-02, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, Declaring Intent for the Annual 
Levy and Collection of Assessments for Landscape and Lighting Assessment District 
No. 2, Including All Zones, for Fiscal Year 2023/2024.  The motion passed by the 
following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:      Irish, Aguilar, Roberts, Gregg 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     Gonzalez 
ABSTAIN:   None 

 
 



 

Page 4 of 7 
 

G. Approval of Resolution No. 23-05-03, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, for Approval of the Engineer’s 
Report Regarding the Proposed Levy and Collection of Assessments for the 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1, for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 

 
MOTION:  It was moved by President Gregg and seconded by Director Aguliar to 
approve Resolution No. 23-05-03, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, for Approval of the Engineer’s 
Report Regarding the Proposed Levy and Collection of Assessments for the 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1, for Fiscal Year 2023/2024.  The 
motion passed by the following roll call vote: 

 
AYES:      Irish, Aguilar, Roberts, Gregg 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     Gonzalez 
ABSTAIN:   None 

 
 
H. Approval of Resolution No. 23-05-04, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 

Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, for Approval of the Engineer’s 
Report Regarding the Proposed Levy and Collection of Assessments for the 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2, Including All Zones, for Fiscal 
Year 2023/2024 
 

MOTION:  It was moved by President Gregg and seconded by Director Aguilar to 
approve Resolution No. 23-05-04, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 
Hesperia Recreation and Park District, California, for Approval of the Engineer’s 
Report Regarding the Proposed Levy and Collection of Assessments for the 
Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 2, Including All Zones, for Fiscal 
Year 2023/2024.  The motion passed by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:      Aguilar, Roberts, Gregg, Irish 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     Gonzalez 
ABSTAIN:   None 

 
 
I. Approval of Funding Updated Fire Sprinklers 

 
MOTION:  It was moved by Director Aguilar and seconded by Director Irish to 
approve the funding of the updated fire sprinklers.  The motion passed by the 
following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:      Roberts, Gregg, Irish, Aguilar 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     Gonzalez 



 

Page 5 of 7 
 

ABSTAIN:   None 
 
 
J. Approval of Job Descriptions and Organizational Chart 
 
(This Item was addressed after Items M. and N.) 

 
MOTION:  It was moved by Director Aguilar and seconded by Director Irish to 
approve the presented job descriptions and Organizational Chart.  The motion 
passed by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:      Gregg, Irish, Aguilar, Roberts 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     Gonzalez 
ABSTAIN:   None 

 
 
K. Approval of Salary Schedule 
 

MOTION:  It was moved by President Gregg and seconded by Director Irish to 
approve the presented Salary Schedule.  The motion was amended to approve 
effective July 1, 2023.  The motion passed by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:      Gregg, Irish, Aguilar, Roberts 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:     Gonzalez 
ABSTAIN:   None 

 
 
L. Auditor’s Contract 
 

MOTION:  No motion was made. 
 
 
CORRESPONDENCE/WRITTEN COMMUNICATION 
None. 
 
GENERAL MANAGER/STAFF REPORTS  

a. Recreation Programs 
b. Lake 
c. Parks Division 
d. Park Ranger 
e. Marketing 
f. Development 
g. General Manager 
h. Monthly Budget 



 

Page 6 of 7 
 

• Chief Ranger Chavez reported on his recent conference and cameras at Lime Street 
Park.  

• Mr. Woolley highlighted the following:  Hesperia Lake Park revenue; tree removal and 
replacement; maintenance; Lime Street Park Prop 68 plans; and splash pad equipment. 
 

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS 

Standing Committees: 

Recreation Foundation – Gonzalez/Roberts 
Vice President Roberts reported on the April 27 meeting. 

 Tri-Agency – Aguilar/Irish 
No meeting held. 

 Safety, Security, and Maintenance – Roberts/Aguilar 
Vice President Roberts reported on the April 27 meeting. 

 Personnel Committee – Irish/Gregg  
No meeting held. 

 Finance Committee – Gregg/Irish 
President Gregg reported on the April 19 and May 3 meetings. 

Development – Roberts/Gregg 
 No meeting held. 

 Event Ad Hoc- Irish/Aguilar 
  Director Aguilar and Director Irish reported on the May 1 meeting.  
 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

• Director Aguilar expressed that he’s looking forward to CSDA Legislative Days and the 
CARPD Annual Conference.  He appreciates the staff and it’s nice to see the Park 
Rangers sworn in, as they are definitely needed.  He can’t wait to see everyone in 
action. 

• Director Irish – none. 

• Vice President Roberts commended Ms. Hauser’s work at the meeting.  He commented 
that we need to make sure staff has adequate training.  

• President Gregg agreed that he was impressed with Ms. Hauser’s performance as well.  
Things are going well with a bulk of the progress coming from the dias, and the other 
part staff.  He thanked his colleagues for looking at the Budget and making decisions. 
He’s never been more pleased and staff is doing a great job.  He thanked Ms. Garcia for 
her work on the Agenda.  

 
CLOSED SESSION ITEMS  
 
(These Items were addressed after Item C.) 
 
M. CLOSED SESSION pursuant to Govt. Code Section 54957- PUBLIC EMPLOYEE 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION  
Title:   General Manager 

 
N. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS Pursuant to Govt. Code Section 

54957.6 



 

Page 7 of 7 
 

 Agency Designated Representatives:  District Board  
Negotiating with:  Unrepresented General Manager 

 
REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION, IF ANY 
None. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
The next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 14, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. and 
will be held in the Lime Street Community Center at 16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
The meeting was adjourned by declaration by President Gregg at 9:44 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
                                     

         Kyle Woolley                                         Karabeth Garcia 
                  General Manager                          Board Secretary/Clerk of the Board 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING 

Thursday, May 11, 2023 
 

MINUTES 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The Hesperia Recreation and Park District Board of Directors Special Meeting was called to 
order by President Gregg at 5:17 p.m., at the Lime Street Park Community Center, located at 
16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345.   
 
ROLL CALL  
ATTENDANCE 
 

BOARD PRESENT: Roberts, Gregg, Aguilar, Irish 
BOARD ABSENT:   Gonzalez 
STAFF PRESENT: Woolley, Garcia, Chavez 
OTHER:  

 
FLAG SALUTE 
The Flag Salute was led by President Gregg. 
 
PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
None. 
 
MESSAGE TO THE PUBLIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
A. Board Goals 

 
MOTION:  No motion was made. 
 

B. Capital Improvement Projects 
 
MOTION:  No motion was made.  

 
 
CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
None.  
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

The next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 14, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. and 
will be held in the Lime Street Community Center at 16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
The meeting was adjourned by declaration by President Gregg at 7:03 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
                                     

         Kyle Woolley                                         Karabeth Garcia 
                  General Manager                          Board Secretary/Clerk of the Board 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING 

Wednesday, May 24, 2023 
 

MINUTES 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The Hesperia Recreation and Park District Board of Directors Special Meeting was called to 
order by President Gregg at 5:40 p.m., at the Lime Street Park Community Center, located at 
16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345.   
 
ROLL CALL  
ATTENDANCE 
 

BOARD PRESENT: Roberts, Gregg, Aguilar, Gonzalez 
 Irish (departed at 6:50 p.m.) 
BOARD ABSENT:   None 
STAFF PRESENT: Garcia 
OTHER: Tara Bravo, CV Strategies 

 
FLAG SALUTE 
The Flag Salute was led by President Gregg. 
 
PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
None. 
 
MESSAGE TO THE PUBLIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
A. HPRD Logo Options with CV Strategies 
 
Director Irish departed at 6:50 p.m.  

 
MOTION:  It was moved by Vice President Roberts, seconded by Director 
Gonzalez to approve the logos options presented. 

 
AYES:       Roberts, Gregg, Aguilar, Gonzalez 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:      Irish 
ABSTAIN:    None 

 
 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
None.  
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
The next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 14, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. and 
will be held in the Lime Street Community Center at 16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
The meeting was adjourned by declaration by President Gregg at 7:10 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
                                     

         Kyle Woolley                                         Karabeth Garcia 
                  General Manager                          Board Secretary/Clerk of the Board 



































































































































AMOUNT

A. LAST YEAR'S LIMIT 5,620,724$             

B. ADJUSTMENT FACTORS

1. Population % 0.19%

2. Change in per- capita income in California 4.44%

Total Adjustment % 4.64%

C. ANNUAL ADJUSTMENT $ 260,714                   

D. OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

Assumed Responsibility - Booking Fees

Property Tax Collections -                                  

(Lost Responsibility) -                                  

(Transfer to Private) -                                  

(Transfer to Fees) -                                  

Sub-total -                                  

E. TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS 260,714                   

F. CURRENT YEAR'S LIMIT 5,881,438$             

Hesperia Recreation and Park District

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATION

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024



Hesperia Recreation and Park District

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATION

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024

Per capita cost of living change 4.44 100

Population change 0.19 100

Per capita cost of living converted to a ratio 4.44 + 100

100

Population converted to a ratio 0.19 + 100

100

Calculation of factor for FY 1.0444 x 1.0019 = 1.04638436

Calculation of appropriation limit for FY 

Prior year appropriation limit 5,620,724.00      

Calculation factor x 1.04638436

FY appropriation limit 5,881,437.69      

1.0019

1.0444

=

=



User Fees Business/For Profit Fees

$500 
Refundable Security Deposit/Cleaning Deposit                                          

Includes Setup and Tear Down
$500 $500 

Standard Fees

Community Centers                                                                                     

Lime Street, John Swisher, Rick Novack

Discount/Resident Fee

$240 (3 hour minimum)         

$100 each additional hour      

$600 (3 hour minimum)         

$250 each additional hour

Percy Bakker Center - North Room
$750 (6 hour minimum)                             

$150 each additional hour

$600 (6 hour minimum)          

$120 each additional hour

$1,500 (6 hour minimum)                                              

$300 each additional hour

Rick Novack Gymnasium

Meeting Rooms                                                                         

Epicentre East & West, Rick Novack

Percy Bakker Center - South Room
$450 (6 hour minimum)                                                            

$100 each additional hour

$360 (6 hour minimum)                                             

$80 each additional hour

$900 (6 hour minimum)                                                       

$200 each additional hour

$650 (6 hour minimum)                                                      

$160 each additional hour

$100 (3 hour minimum)                                                       

$58 each additional hour

$80 (3 hour minimum)                                                                   

$64 each additional hour

$650 (6 hour minimum)                                                                            

$160 each additional hour

Refundable Security Deposit/Cleaning Deposit   Includes 

Setup and Tear Down
$250 $250 $250 

Epicentre Basketball Courts
$300 (3 hour minimum)           

$125 each additional hour

Refundable Security Deposit/Cleaning Deposit   $500 $500 $500 

$450 (3 hour minimum)          

$175 each additional hour

$360 (3 hour minimum)            

$140 each additional hour

$900 (3 hour minimum)         

$350 each additional hour

Hesperia Recreation and Park District
Master Fee Schedule

$325 (6 hour minimum)                                                  

$80 each additional hour

$260 (6 hour minimum)                                                 

$64 each additional hour

Fees will take effect July 1, 2023

Page 1



Pool Rental $177 (1.5 hours) $154 (1.5 hours) $354 (1.5 hours)

Swim Lessons - Weekly $40 (2 week session per person)

Large Room (deposit n/a) $195 (3 hours)

Hesperia Recreation and Park District

$156 (3 hours) $390 (3 hours)

Aquatics Standard Fees Discount/Resident Fee Business/For Profit Fees

Open Skate Fees $5 admission per session/per person $3 skate rental per session/per person

General Area (deposit n/a) $150 (3 hours) $120 (3 hours) $300 (3 hours)

Small Room (deposit n/a) $175 (3 hours)

$32/hourly

Field Only

$2 non-resident fee applied

Swim Lessons - Saturdays $33 (4 week session per person) $2 non-resident fee applied

Open Swim $3 per session/per person

Refundable Security Deposit/Cleaning Deposit

Sports Field Tournament Rentals

Field with lights

Field Only

Individual Sports Field Rentals Standard Fees Discount/Resident Fee Business/For Profit Fees

$25/hourly

$40/hourly

$50/hourly

$80/hourly

$20/hourly

$140 (3 hours) $350 (3 hours)

Private Rentals - skating $435 (3 hours) $348 (3 hours) $870 (3 hours)

Private Rentals - non-skating $339 (3 hours) $270 (3 hours) $678 (3 hours)

Refundable Security Deposit/Cleaning Deposit $250 $250 $250

Power Play Center Standard Fees Discount/Resident Fee Business/For Profit Fees

Fees will take effect July 1, 2023
Master Fee Schedule

$1,000 daily (2 field minimum)                                              
$60 an hour each additional field

$800 daily (2 field minimum)                                              
$48 an hour each additional field

$2,000 daily (2 field minimum)                                              
$120 an hour each additional field

$500 $500 $500

Field Lights $10 an hour $10 an hour $10 an hour

Page 2



Fishing Discount/Resident Fees Night Fishing (summer only)

Youth Sports

Hesperia Recreation and Park District
Master Fee Schedule

Picnic Area 1 & 2 (capacity 100)

Hesperia Lake Park Standard Fees

$150  (4 hours)

Discount/Resident Fee

$120 (4 hours)

Business/For Profit Fees

Picnic Area 3 (capacity 50) $75 (4 hours) $60 (4 hours) $150 (4 hours)

$300 (4 hours) 

North Day Use

Refundable Security Deposit/Cleaning Deposit $200 $200 $200

Half (capacity 500, includes use of Picnic Area 3) $300 (4 hours) $240 (4 hours) $600 (4 hours)

Refundable Security Deposit/Cleaning Deposit $500 $500 $500

$365 (4 hour minimum)                 

$116 each additional hour

$292 (4 hour minimum)                            

$98 each additional hour

$730 (4 hour minimum)                                

$232 each additional hour

Full (capacity 1,000, includes use of Picnic Area 3) $600 (4 hours) $480 (4 hours) $1,200 (4 hours)

Equestrian Area Picnic (capacity 100) $150 (4 hours) $120 (4 hours) $300 (4 hours)

Equestrian Arena

Camping Standard Fees Holiday Fees Discount/Resident Fees

Equestrian $20 per site/nightly N/A N/A

RV/Tent $40 per site/nightly $60 per site/nightly $35/$52.50 per site/nightly

Group Tent Area 1 $60 nightly $90 nightly $55/$82.50 per site/nightly

Group Tent Area 2 $55 nightly $82.50 nightly $50/$75 per site/nightly

Adult

Child (10 and under)

$25 per person

Standard Fees

$13 per person with paid adult $13 per person with paid adult 

$22 per person $30/$27 per person

Youth Programs

Program Fees Resident Fee Non-Resident

After School Activities Program N/A

Kids Kamp $37 daily/$138 weekly per person

$28.75/$32.50/$35 weekly per person

$2.00 additional (weekly only)

Contract Classes

Various classes for youth to adult $2.00 additional

Winter/Summer Basketball (ages 5-17) $68/$85 per person per season

$22-$80 monthly per person

$2.00 additional

Spring/Fall Volleyball (ages 9-17) $74 per person per season

Flag Football (ages 5-14) $75 per person per season $2.00 additional

$2.00 additional

Open Gym Volleyball & Basketball $6 per person per session N/A

Fees will take effect July 1, 2023

Page 3



Program Fees

Adult Sports

Youth Sports Partners

Additional fees will be applied for Portable Restroom Use

Discount/Resident Fees Night Fishing (summer only)

Hesperia Recreation and Park District

Resident Fee Non-Resident

N/A

N/A

N/A

Adult Softball (Spring, Summer, Fall)

Open Gym Volleyball & Basketball

Open Gym Pickleball

$340 per team per season

$6 per person per session

$5 per person per session

Master Fee Schedule

$100 per space

$80 per space

$245 per space (5 nights)

$194 per space (4 nights)

$80 per space

$80 per space

$100 per space

Fees

YSP's Facility Use Agreements $3 per registered participant/$10 an hour for sports field light use

Special Events - Vendor Fees Non-Profit Profit 

$40 per space

$75 per space (5 nights)

$60 per space (4 nights)

Fees will take effect July 1, 2023

Lime Street Park 

Hesperia Civic Plaza Park

Amphitheatre

$63 w/out electricity-$80 w/electricity $76 w/out electricity-$95 w/electricityHesperia Days Celebration

FreeBooth with children games

Easter Egg Hunt

Movies in the Park

Bobcat's Summer Concert Series

Hesperia Fall Festival and Car Show

Christmas Tree Lighting Ceremony

Hesperia Days Rodeo

N/A

$40 per space

$40 per space

Resident/Discounted rates apply to District Residents, Active Military, Veterans, First Responders, and standalone Non-Profit Organizations.                                                                                                                 

Must show proof to receive the Resident/Discounted Rates.

$1,000 (8 hours)                  $800 (8 hours)    $2,000 (8 hours)

Standard Fees Discount/Resident Fees Profit

Covered Picnic Area (capacity 100)

Standard Fees

$150/ (4 hours) $120 (4 hours) $300 (4 hours)

Page 4



 

 
Updated: 31 March 2021 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2 (REVISED) FINE SCHEDULE 
 

Section Description  
Fine with 

Admin. Fee 

Section 1 A-C Findings  

Section 2 A-B Applicability  

Section 3 A-B Use of District Parks; Violations $128.00 

Section 4 A-B Use of Public Restrooms; Violations $288.00 

Section 5 A (1-4) Consumption of Alcohol; Violations $160.00 

Section 6 A-B Littering in Parks $160.00 

Section 7 
Posting Notices Prohibited; Unofficial 
Advertisements $128.00 

Section 8 Indoor and Outdoor Smoking Violations $160.00 

Section 9 A-B 
Violation of the Protection of District 
Property and Resources $288.00 

Section  10 A (1-9) Tennis/Pickleball Court  Rules $96.00 

Section 11 A-B Disrupting the Public Peace $288.00 

Section 12 Duplicating Keys Prohibited $160.00 

Section 13 A-G Animals $64.00 

Section 14 A (1-2) Amplified Music Prohibited $224.00 

Section 15 A-B Group Picnic/Park Use Permit Required $224.00 

Section 16 A Motor Vehicles Restricted to Parking Areas $192.00 

B-C Utilizing Facilities/Off-Road Vehicles $224.00 

D Handicap and Emergency Lane Parking $384.00 

Section 17 A-E 
Activities Not Permitted:  Bicycle Riding, 
Skates, Skateboards, Golf, Tackle Football $64.00 

F No Model Airplanes, Rockets, Drones $128.00 

G Additional Activities Posted as Prohibited $160.00 

Section 18 A No Open Fires Permitted $512.00 

B No Fireworks Permitted $1,280.00 

Section 19 A-B No Collecting Admission or Selling Items $96.00 

 
All fines are subject to an additional 28% administration fee.  

 

 



1 4000(a) EXPIRED REGISTRATION $136.00

2 22500(c) PARKING IN RED ZONE $75.00

3 22500(i) PARKING IN A POSTED BUS ZONE $250.00

4 22500.1 PARKING IN FIRE LANE $75.00

5 22514 PARKING WITHIN 15 FEET OF FIRE HYDRANT $75.00

6 22507.8(a) PARKING IN SPACE DESIGNATED DISABLED $384.00

7 22507.8(b) OBSTRUCT/BLOCK ACCESS TO DISABLE PARKING STALL $250.00

8 22507.8(c) PARKING OVER BOUNDARY LINE/LOADING AREAOF DISABLED PARKING STALL $250.00

9 5204(a) NO CURRENT REGISTRATION TABS $108.00

10 5200(a) TWO PLATES REQUIRED $108.00

11 5200(b) ONE PLATE REQUIRED $108.00

HESPERIA RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

NOTICE OF PARKING VIOLATION



PERSONNEL COSTS - See Calculation Below:

PERSONNEL COST CALCULATION
CALCULATE: Annual Salary (Hourly Rate x 2080 Hours/Year)
PLUS: $2000 x 12 Months or $600 x 12 Months (Medical Opt-out), If Applicable
EQUALS: Total Salary
PLUS: Annual Retirement (As per SBcera Rate Schedule) Calculate Using the 

Following Formula: Total Salary x Retirement Rate Schedule
PLUS: Annual Life Insurance  ($164.00), If Applicable
PLUS: Annual Medicare Costs (Annual Salary x $0.0145), If Applicable
PLUS: Annual Workers Compensation Cost ((Annual Salary / $100) x Class Rate), If 

Applicable
PLUS: Annual State Disability Insurance (Annual Salary x 0.9%), If Applicable
EQUALS: Total Annual Salary and Benefit

PRODUCTIVE HOUR CALCULATION
Total Annual Hours (2,080)

LESS: Vacation Pay
LESS: Sick Pay
LESS: Holiday Pay
EQUALS: # of Annual Productive Hours

TOTAL SALARY & BENEFIT PER HOUR
Total Annual Salary & Benefit

DIVIDED BY: # of Annual Productive Hours
EQUALS: Total Salary & Benefit Hourly Rate













HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 

PARK RANGER DEPARTMENT 

Proposed Agreement 

Data Ticket, Inc. 

2603 Main Street, Suite 300 

Irvine, CA 92614 

(949) 428-7241

Email: C/ientServices@DataTicket.com 



l 

2 

3 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Executive Summary 

Scope of Services and Performance 

Agreement 

Items Needed for Setup 



INTRODUCTION 

SUMMARY OF 

ADDITIONAL CITATION SERVICES 

Prepared on May 25, 2023 

Data Ticket, Inc. has been seiving the Hesperia Recreation and Park District Park Ranger 
Program (HRPD) in parking citation processing, collection and other related services. 

SUMMARY 

The HRPD Park Rangers is requesting an additional citation book printed to include applicable 
HRPD parking code and California Vehicle Code (CVC) violations. 

PREPARATION 

Aside from requesting approval from the HRPD Board of Directors for the amended Scope of 
Services and Perfonnance Agreement between HRPD and Data Ticket, Inc., the Chief Park 
Ranger will be assigning his staff to conduct a survey of all HRPD facilities to ensure the 
restricted parking areas, including, but not limited to handicapped parking, fire zones, time 
limited parking, and other applicable restricted parking zones signs, erected and painted meets 
current standards as prescribed by law. 

This is mandatory and a prudent for the Park Rangers to complete in the event an alleged violator 
challenges the citation. 

The Chief Park Ranger has already requested from the Operations Manager for additional 
funding for parking signs and painting restricted parking areas in the new fiscal year budget. 

REIMBURSEMENT 

From receiving the payments from the citations issued, HRPD will be reimbursed for the cost of 
man hours required to conduct the survey, citation processing, citation collection, erecting and 
painting of signs in restricted parking stalls/area that will meet current standards as prescribed by 
law. 









































HESPERIA RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT 

NOTICE OF PARKING VIOLATION 
 

 

 

 

1______4000(a) EXPIRED REGISTRATION ……………………………………………………………….$136.00 

 

 

2______22500(c) PARKING IN RED ZONE ……………………………………………………………………………$75.00 

 

 

3______22500(i) PARKING IN A POSTED BUS ZONE ……………………………………………………………… $250.00 

 

 

4______22500.1 PARKING IN FIRE LANE …………………………………………………………………………… $75.00 

 

 

5______22514 PARKING WITHIN 15 FEET OF FIRE HYDRANT………………………………………………………$75.00 

 

 

6______22507.8(a) PARKING IN SPACE DESIGNATED DISABLED…………………………………………………$384.00 

 

 

7______22507.8(b) OBSTRUCT/BLOCK ACCESS TO DISABLE PARKING STALL…………………………………$250.00 

 

 

8______22507.8(a) PARKING OVER BOUNDARY LINE/LOADING AREAOF DISABLED PARKING STALL ………$250.00 

 

 

9_______5204(a) 520000 NO CURRENT REGISTRATION TABS…………………………………………………….$108.00 

 

 

10______5200(a) TWO PLATES REQUIRED…………………………………………………………………………$108.00 

 

 

11______5200(b) ONE PLATE REQUIRED………………………………………………………………………….$108.00 

 



SAMPLE ONLY





1-1-28533

 6

PREPARED FOR

Kyle Woolley

Hesperia Recreation and Park District

kwoolley@hesperiaparks.com

04/11/2023

Hesperia Recreation and Park 
District - Palm Street Park - Skate 

Park

Contact

Chelsey Gray

1800 E. McFadden Ave.        

Santa Ana, CA

chelsey.gray@theKYAgroup.com

Pages CA LICENSE #984827 B + C15

Project  Number

CMAS: 4-20-78-0089C

DIR  #1000003379



Proposal: Date:
Terms:

April 11, 2023

c/o:
RA:

RA Phone:
RA Email:

Site:
Address:

Base Contract:

Contract Terms:

4-20-78-0089C

February 10, 2025

Feb 26, 2020 - Feb 10, 2025

To:

Site Qualifications and General Scope of Work DIR # 1000003379

1-1-28533
Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
9700 7th Avenue
Hesperia
California
92345

Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
Chelsey Gray

chelsey.gray@theKYAgroup.com
Hesperia Recreation and Park District
9700 7th Avenue
92345

CMAS:
Net 30

Priced per CMAS- KYA GSA- (4-20-78-0089C)

Scope:

- Proposed per Concept B

Proposal excludes the following:

•Site Signage

•Site Furnishing

•Electrical

•Lighting

•Concrete or asphalt work not mentioned above

•Excludes Irrigation not mentioned above

•Maintenance and maintenance equipment not mentioned.

•Engineering, surveying, inspection, or permit fees.

•Any Testing for Irrigation, soil, or anything not mentioned.

•Removal, disposal, and/or relocation of any obstructions, stockpiles, debris, or excavated materials generated by others.

•Traffic/pedestrian control and street sweeping services.

•Stormwater pollution prevention plan.

•Permanent Fencing

•Any work not specifically listed above

*All work above quoted under standard working hours

*All work above assumes standard access and does not include maintenance to improve access.

**Please be advised: Upon Contract Award, a DIR Project Registration number will be required prior to scheduling.

*Tax included in total

Sales tax rate will be based upon the shipping address. Price is good for 30 days from date of 

quote.
Notes:

Initials

1-1-28533

This is a legal agreement - please read carefully 

Complete and Initial all pages Proposal Number

2



SCOPE OF WORK - PRICING

Quantity U/M Price Value

 620.00 CY $217.61 $134,918.20

 979.00 EA $6.79 $6,647.41

 60.00 EA $409.06 $24,543.60

 10.00 EA $654.48 $6,544.80

 4.00 EA $1,973.13 $7,892.52

 250.00 HRS $88.79 $22,197.50

 650.00 HRS $128.25 $83,362.50

 100.00 HRS $147.98 $14,798.00

 1.00 EA $3,610.85 $3,610.85

Hesperia Rec & Park- Palm Street Park - Skate Park 

RMIXCON - READY MIX CONCRETE

BAR4 - BAR #4 -

CONPUM - CONCRETE PUMP

SUNDRIES - SUNDRIES

Specialty Equipment Service

General Laborer Material Handler Level 1 Cement 

Mason Journeyman

Quality Control Supervisor

Bonding Fee

Total Price $304,515.38

Initials

1-1-28533

This is a legal agreement - please read carefully 

Complete and Initial all pages Proposal Number

3



1) Proposal:

The above proposal is valid for 30 days from the date first set forth above. After 30 days, we reserve the right to increase prices due to the

rise in cost of raw materials, fuel or other cost increases. When applicable, KYA Services LLC reserves the right to implement a surcharge

for significant increases in raw materials, including, but not limited to; fuel, and materials. Due to the duration of time between proposals,

contracts and final furnishing, KYA Services LLC reserves the right to implement this surcharge when applicable.

2) Purchase:

By executing this proposal, or submitting a purchase order pursuant to this proposal (which shall incorporate the terms of this agreement

specifically by reference) which is accepted by KYA Services LLC. (the “Company”), the purchaser identified above (“you” or the

“Purchaser”) agrees to purchase the materials and the services to be provided by the “Company”, as detailed in the Pricing  and “General

Scope of Work”sections in this agreement, above.

3) Standard Exclusions:

Unless specifically included, this agreement does not include, and Company will not provide services, labor or materials for any of the

following work: (a) removal or disposal of any material containing asbestos or any hazardous materials as  defined by

the EPA; neither we nor our installers are responsible for the handling, removal or abatement of asbestos contained floor  material or

adhesive. Further, our policy is to request an Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act (AHERA) report prior to

proceeding with any floor material or floor adhesive removal. We and our installers consider it the owners responsibility to

produce this report prior to  executing this contract. (b) moving Owner’s property around the installation site. (c) repair or replacement of

any Purchaser or Owner- supplied materials. (d) repair of concealed underground utilities not located on prints, supplied to Company by

Owner during the bidding process, or physically staked out of by the Owner, and which are damaged during construction; or (e) repair of

damage to existing surfaces that could occur when construction equipment and vehicles are being used in the normal course of

construction.

4) Insurance Requirements:

Company is not required to provide any insurance coverage in excess of Company’s standard insurance. A copy of the Company’s

standard insurance is available for your review prior to acceptance of the Company’s proposal.

5) Payment;

Terms of payment are defined in the “Pricing” details section and are specific to this contract. For purposes of this agreement,

“Completion” is defined as being the point at which the materials have been furnished. In any event where Completion cannot

be effected due to delays or postponements caused by the Purchaser or Owner, final payment (less 10% retainage) is due within 30 days

of the date when the Completion was scheduled, had the delay not occurred. All payments must be made to KYA Services LLC 1800 E

McFadden Ave, Santa Ana, CA 92705. If the Purchaser or Owner fails or delays in making any scheduled milestone payments , the

Company may suspend the fulfilment of its obligations hereunder until such payments are made, or Company may be relieved of its

obligations hereunder if payment is more than 60 days past due. Company may use

all remedies available to it under current laws, including but not limited to filing of liens against the property and using a collection agency

or the courts to secure the collection of the outstanding debt.

6) Lien Releases:

Upon request by Owner, Company will issue appropriate partial lien releases as corresponding payments are received from Purchaser,

but prior to receiving final payment from Purchaser or Owner, Company will provide a full release of liens upon receipt of final payment. In

accordance with state laws, Company reserves the right to place a lien on the property if final payment has not been received 10 days

prior to the filing deadline for liens.

7) Site Plan Approval, Permit/s, Permit Fees, Plans, Engineering Drawings and Surveying:

Site plan approval, permits, permit fees, plans, engineering drawings and surveying are specifically excluded from this  agreement and the

Services unless specified under the

“General Scope of Work”. The Company does not in any way warrant or represent that a permit or site plan approval for construction will

be obtained. Sealed engineered drawings that are required but not included in the “General Scope of Work”  will result in additional cost to

Purchaser.

8) Manufacturing and Delivery:

Manufacturing lead-time and delivery varies depending on the product purchased.

CONDITIONS AND WARRANTY

Any job that is accepted prior to December 31st of the current year and scheduled to install after December 31st of the current year is

subject to  price increase

Initials

1-1-28533

This is a legal agreement - please read carefully 

Complete and Initial all pages Proposal Number

4



9) Returned Product, Deposits and/ or Cancelled Order:

From date of shipment from our facility, all returned product(s) and cancelled orders are subject to a 50% restocking fee. No returns are

available following this date. All deposits are non-refundable.

10) Concealed Conditions:

“Concealed conditions” include, without limitation to, water, gas, sprinkler, electrical and sewage lines, post tension cables, and steel

rebar. Observations that were able to be made either by visual inspection or by drawings and/or plans submitted by Owner at the time

this agreement was approved. If additional Concealed Conditions are discovered once work has commenced which were not visible at

the time this proposal was approved, Company will stop work and indicate these unforeseen Concealed Conditions to Purchaser or

Owner so that Purchaser and Company can execute  a change order for any additional work. In any event, any damage caused by or to

unforeseen Concealed Conditions is the sole responsibility of the Purchaser and Company shall not be held liable for any such damage.

Soil conditions are assumed to be soil that does not contain any water, hard rock (such as limestone, caliche, etc.), rocks bigger than

4inches in diameter or any other condition that will require additional labor, equipment and/or materials not specified by the purchaser or

Owner in the bidding process.

Any condition requiring additional labor, equipment, and/or materials to complete the drilling or concrete operations will require a change

order before Company will complete the process. Any variation will incur additional charges.

11) Changes in the Work:

During the course of this project, Purchaser may order changes in the work (both additions and deletions). The cost of these changes will

be determined by the Company, and a change order must be completed and signed by both the Purchaser    and the Company, which

will detail the “General Scope of the Change Order”. Should any change be essential to the completion of the project, and the Purchaser

refuses to authorize such change order, then Company will be deemed to have performed its part of the project, and the project and

Services will be terminated. Upon such termination, Company will submit a final billing to Purchaser for payment, less labor allowance for

work not performed but including additional    charges incurred due to the stoppage. No credit will be allowed for materials sold and

supplied, which will remain the property of the Purchaser.

12) Warranty; Limitations of Liability:

Company warrants that all Company-supplied labor and Services will be performed in a good and workmanlike manner. Purchaser shall

notify the Company in writing detailing any defects in Service for which a warranty claim is being made.

COMPANY SHALL NOT IN ANY EVENT BE LIABLE FOR INDIRECT, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE OR

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES IN ANY ACTION ARISING FROM OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT, WHETHER BASED IN CONTRACT,

TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), INTENDED CONDUCT OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES

RELATING TO LOSS OF PROFITS, INCOME OR GOODWILL, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER COMPANY HAS

BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

IN NO EVENT WILL COMPANY’S LIABILITY FOR MONETARY DAMAGES UNDER THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE FEES

PAID OR DUE AND PAYABLE FOR THE SERVICE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT (OR RELEVANT PURCHASE ORDER).

The warranties or the materials are contained in a separate document between Company and the ultimate Owner of the materials, which

will be provided to Owner at the time of completion of work.

13) Indemnification:

To the fullest extent permitted by law. Purchaser shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Company and its consultants, agents and

employees or any of them from and against claims, damages, losses and expenses, including but not limited to attorney’s fees, relating

to furnishing of the materials or performance of the Services, provided that such claim, damage,    loss or expense is attributable to

bodily injury to, sickness, disease or death of a person, or injury to or destruction of   tangible property, but only to the extent caused by

the negligent acts or omissions of the Purchaser or its agents, employees, or subcontractors or anyone directly or indirectly employed by

them or anyone for whose acts they may be liable, regardless of whether or not such claim, damage, loss or expense is caused in part

by a party indemnified hereunder. Such obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge or reduce other rights or obligations of

indemnity that would otherwise exist as to a party or person described in Section 13.

14) Delegation: Subcontractors:

The Services and furnishing of materials may be performed by subcontractors under appropriate agreements with the Company

Initials

1-1-28533

This is a legal agreement - please read carefully 

Complete and Initial all pages Proposal Number

5



15) Force Majeure: Impracticability:

The Company shall not be charged with any loss or damage for failure or delay in delivering or furnishing of materials when  such failure or

delay is due to any cause beyond the control of the Company, due to compliance with governmental   regulations, or orders, or due to any

acts of God, lockouts, slowdowns, wars or shortages in transportation, materials or labor.

16) Dispute Resolution:

Any controversy or claim arising out of or related to this agreement must be settled by binding arbitration administered in  Santa Ana, CA 

by a single arbitrator selected by the parties or by the American Arbitration Association, and conducted in accordance with the construction

industry arbitration rules. Judgement upon the award may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof.

17) Entire Agreement; No Reliance:

This agreement represents and contains the entire agreement between the parties. Prior discussion or verbal representations by the

parties that are not contained in this agreement are not part of this agreement. Purchaser hereby acknowledges that it has not received or

relied upon any statements or representations by Company or its agents which are not expressly stipulated herein, including without

limitation any statements as to the materials, warranties or services provided hereunder.

18) No Third-Party Beneficiaries:

This agreements creates no third party rights or obligations between Company and any other person, including any Owner who is not also

a Purchaser. It is understood and agreed that the parties do not intend that any third party should be a beneficiary of this agreement.

19) Governing Law:

This agreement will be constructed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

20) Assignment:

Purchaser may not assign this agreement, by operation of law or otherwise, without the prior written consent of the Company. The

agreements shall be binding upon and ensure to the benefit of the Company and the Purchaser, and their successors and permitted

assigns.

Executed to be effective as of the

date executed by the Company:

Signature:

By: (Print)

Date:

Title:

Signature:

By: (Print)

Title:

Date:

Accepted by:

Chelsey Gray

Chelsey Gray

Regional Advisor 

KYA Services LLC

April 11, 2023

Initials

1-1-28533

This is a legal agreement - please read carefully 

Complete and Initial all pages Proposal Number

6





HESPERIA, CA  |  Sample 1 (4,000 sf)


Conceptual Design 5.1.23



HESPERIA, CA  |  Sample 2 (7,000 sf)

 

Conceptual Design 5.1.23



HESPERIA, CA  |  Sample 3 (9,000 sf)

 

Conceptual Design 5.1.23



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS 
PROFESSIONAL DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES - 2023



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

contents
a:  FIRM OVERVIEW
B:  PORTFOLIO
C:  REFERENCES
D:  ORGANIZATION CHART
E:  project team
F:  project approach



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

firm overview



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

Spohn Ranch began as a community, anchored by Aaron Spohn’s backyard half-pipe, and grew into an award-winning 
skatepark design-build firm. A cornerstone of wheel sports progression for over 30 years, Spohn Ranch’s backyard 
roots have spread globally, culminating in hundreds of cutting-edge creations.

Via three decades of municipal skatepark projects, spanning 40+ states, 15+ countries and a variety of corporate 
clients including Red Bull and Vans, Spohn Ranch has mastered a broad range of techniques specific to creating the 
highest-quality wheel-focused terrain possible. 

With a firsthand passion for skateboarding and wheel sports, the Spohn Ranch family of highly-skilled craftsmen, 
including landscape designers, iron workers, grading wizards and ACI-certified shotcrete nozzlemen, pride themselves 
on designing and building skateparks and wheel sports facilities with the relentless dedication to detail and 
architectural finesse that Spohn Ranch is known for.

LOS ANGELES-CALIFORNIA
HEADQUARTERED IN

AND CONTINUED EPICENTER
SKATEBOARDING’S BIRTHPLACE

FIRM OVERVIEW  SPOHN RANCH AT A GLANCE



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

AWARD-WINNING SKATEPARK DESIGN-BUILD
NATIONALLY-RECOGNIZED

• • IOWA READY MIXED CONCRETE ASSOCIATION      IOWA READY MIXED CONCRETE ASSOCIATION                              

Excellence in Concrete Award, 2012 (Oskaloosa Skatepark – Oskaloosa, IA)Excellence in Concrete Award, 2012 (Oskaloosa Skatepark – Oskaloosa, IA)

• • AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSOCIATION – SAN DIEGO COUNTIES CHAPTER                 AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSOCIATION – SAN DIEGO COUNTIES CHAPTER                                                         

Honor Award, 2017 (Kimball Skatepark – National City, CA)Honor Award, 2017 (Kimball Skatepark – National City, CA)
  

• • AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSOCIATION – SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA CHAPTER                      AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSOCIATION – SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA CHAPTER                                                                                                  

Project of the Year, 2017 (Marine Park Skatepark – Manhattan Beach, CA)Project of the Year, 2017 (Marine Park Skatepark – Manhattan Beach, CA)

• • AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSOCIATION – KENTUCKY CHAPTER     AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSOCIATION – KENTUCKY CHAPTER                                                                                                                                 

Project of the Year, 2014 (Chautauqua Park Skatepark – Owensboro, KY)Project of the Year, 2014 (Chautauqua Park Skatepark – Owensboro, KY)

• • CALIFORNIA PARK AND RECREATION SOCIETY   CALIFORNIA PARK AND RECREATION SOCIETY                                                             

Award of Excellence in Park Planning, 2017 (Stanton Skatepark – Stanton, CA)Award of Excellence in Park Planning, 2017 (Stanton Skatepark – Stanton, CA)

• • CALIFORNIA PARK AND RECREATION SOCIETY  CALIFORNIA PARK AND RECREATION SOCIETY                                                          

Award of Excellence for Recreation, 2009 (Fontana Skateparks – Fontana, CA)Award of Excellence for Recreation, 2009 (Fontana Skateparks – Fontana, CA)

• • CALIFORNIA PARK AND RECREATION SOCIETY                 CALIFORNIA PARK AND RECREATION SOCIETY                 

Award for Excellence in Design, 2020 (Manzanita Skatepark - Anaheim, CA) Award for Excellence in Design, 2020 (Manzanita Skatepark - Anaheim, CA) 

• • NEW JERSEY RECREATION AND PARKS ASSOCIATION   NEW JERSEY RECREATION AND PARKS ASSOCIATION                                           

Award for Excellence in Design, 2013 (Holland Park Skate Plaza – Elizabeth, NJ)Award for Excellence in Design, 2013 (Holland Park Skate Plaza – Elizabeth, NJ)

• • NEW JERSEY RECREATION AND PARKS ASSOCIATION   NEW JERSEY RECREATION AND PARKS ASSOCIATION   

Award for Excellence in Design, 2015 (Maplewood Skatepark – Maplewood, NJ)Award for Excellence in Design, 2015 (Maplewood Skatepark – Maplewood, NJ)

• • NEW JERSEY SOCIETY OF MUNICIPAL ENGINEERS            NEW JERSEY SOCIETY OF MUNICIPAL ENGINEERS            

Municipal Project of the Year, 2013 (Dealy Field Skatepark – Sea Isle City, NJ)Municipal Project of the Year, 2013 (Dealy Field Skatepark – Sea Isle City, NJ)
  

• • LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION                                   LOUISIANA MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION                                   

Community Development Award, 2014 (Fireman’s Skate & Bike Park – Houma, LA)Community Development Award, 2014 (Fireman’s Skate & Bike Park – Houma, LA)
  

• • WORLD OF CONCRETE                                                                WORLD OF CONCRETE                                                                

Finalist for “Crews that Rock” Award, 2011 & 2013 (Dew Tour Bowl & BSA Summit)Finalist for “Crews that Rock” Award, 2011 & 2013 (Dew Tour Bowl & BSA Summit)
  

• • AMERICAN SOCIETY OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS             AMERICAN SOCIETY OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS             

Award for Excellence Nominee, 2010 (Daybreak Skatepark – South Jordan, UT)Award for Excellence Nominee, 2010 (Daybreak Skatepark – South Jordan, UT)
  

• • HUCK MAGAZINE                                                                         HUCK MAGAZINE                                                                         

“The Future of Skatepark Design”, 2008 (Daybreak Skatepark – South Jordan, UT)“The Future of Skatepark Design”, 2008 (Daybreak Skatepark – South Jordan, UT)

FIRM OVERVIEW  AWARDS & RECOGNITION



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

EVERYTHING WE LEARN BUILDING SKATEPARKS 
FOR THE WORLD’S TOP PRO ATHLETES, 
INSPIRES WHAT WE ROLL INTO YOURS.

HIGHLIGHTED PRIVATE PROJECT LIST:HIGHLIGHTED PRIVATE PROJECT LIST:

• Professional Competitions – ESPN X-Games, NBC Mountain Dew Tour, Kimberly Diamond Cup, D-Town Throwdown,             
Gravity Games, Vans Triple Crown, East Coast Surfing Championships 

• Corporate Clients – Red Bull, Vans, Adidas, Gatorade, MTV, Boost Mobile, Got Milk, Ford, Tedx, Hewlett Packard,                           
Reese’s Puffs, Guinness Book of World Records, Kansas City Speedway, Warped Tour

• Film/Television – Brink, Grind, Accepted, OPM’s “Heaven is a Half-Pipe”, Kanye West’s “Free Larry Hoover Benefit Concert”

Some of our most challenging work has been in the private sector, designing and building for wheel sports industry 
companies and the world’s top professional skateboarders. After a rigorous vetting process, these clients consistently 
choose Spohn Ranch because of our unique ability to deliver quality terrain under any condition imaginable – including 
complex sites, logistical hurdles and extreme time constraints.

Our corporate clients and the athletes they host demand perfection when the skatepark is the stage for a live television 
event. The spacing between every obstacle has to be precise, the height and angle of every feature has to be perfect and 
the quality of the construction has to be flawless. With over 25 years of experience in this segment, we’ve really been able 
to hone our design and construction skill sets - injecting that attention to detail into all of our municipal projects.

FIRM OVERVIEW  CORPORATE SECTOR



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

3 DECADES OF SUCCESSFUL BUSINESS 
DOESN’T HAPPEN ON ACCIDENT.
• 12 in-office staff – drafters / designers, project               

managers, estimators and support staff

• 30 in-the-field staff – shotcrete nozzlemen, concrete 
craftsmen, carpenters and equipment operators

• East LA fabrication shop – 25,000 square foot space       
for steel fabrication and equipment/tool storage

• Licensed General Contractor in multiple states

SPOHN RANCH - PRESENT DAYSPOHN RANCH - PRESENT DAY

2022 marks thirty years of uninterrupted service,  
focused solely on skatepark design and construction. 
We take pride in being a hard-working, passionate and                    
responsible family-owned business.

• Zero bankruptcies, loan defaults, changes of                  
ownership or operation under a different name

• Zero liquidated damages

• Zero instances of E&O insurance claims

We are currently bonded with Travelers Casualty and 
Surety Company of America, with a bonding capacity in the 
amount of $3 million per project and $6 million aggregate. 
We have a spotless bonding history over 25+ years of    
business – none of our bonds / sureties have ever been 
called upon for any reason.

Spohn Ranch has neither litigation history associated with 
project performance nor any past or pending litigation 
against an Owner with whom we’ve contracted. 

FINANCIAL/LEGAL STABILITYFINANCIAL/LEGAL STABILITY

• National Recreation & Park Association (NRPA)
• New York City Parks & Recreation (Passport)
• American Society of Landscape Architects (ASLA)
• U.S. Green Building Council (USGBC)
• American Concrete Institute (ACI)
• American Shotcrete Association (ASA)
• Construction Specifications Institute (CSI)
• American Society for Testing & Materials (ASTM)
• World Skateboarding Federation (WSF) 

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONSPROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Spohn Ranch maintains, at a minimum, the following                           
coverage. Certificates are available upon request.

• Errors and Omissions / Professional Liability -                       
$2,000,000 per occurrence, $2,000,000 aggregate

• Workers Compensation and Employers Liability - 
$1,000,000

• Automobile Liability for owned and non-owned - 
$1,000,000 per occurrence, $2,000,000 aggregate

• Comprehensive/Commerical General Liability -                   
$1,000,000 per occurrence, $2,000,000 aggregate

• Excess Liability (Umbrella) - $9,000,000

INSURANCEINSURANCE

SPOHN RANCH - PRESENT DAYSPOHN RANCH - PRESENT DAY

FIRM OVERVIEW  FINANCIAL + LEGAL STABILITY



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

LA QUINTA, CALIFORNIA  X PARK



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

LANCASTER, CALIFORNIA  JANE REYNOLDS SKATEPARK



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

EL MONTE, CALIFORNIA  GIBSON MARIPOSA SKATEPARK



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

TUSTIN, CALIFORNIA  TUSTIN LEGACY SKATEPARK



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA  GEORGE LANE SKATEPARK



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

LA PUENTE, CALIFORNIA  IAN CALDERON SKATEPARK



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA  CASTAIC PARK SKATEPARK



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

BAKERSFIELD, CALIFORNIA  NORTH BEARDSLEY SKATEPARK



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA  PHR SKATEPARK & PUMP TRACK 



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

NEWARK, OHIO  EVERETT PARK SKATEPARK



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

HOLLADAY, UTAH  HOLLADAY SKATEPARK



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

MESA, ARIZONA  EASTMARK SKATEPARK



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

ANAHEIM, CALIFORNIA  MANZINATA SKATEPARK



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

CROWLEY LAKE, CALIFORNIA  CROWLEY LAKE SKATEPARK



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

EDINBURG, TEXAS  EDINBURG SKATEPARK



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

MEDINA, NEW YORK  LUKE NELSON SKATEPARK



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

ANAHEIM, CALIFORNIA  PALM LANE SKATEPARK



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

GLEN JEAN, WEST VIRGINIA  SUMMIT BECHTEL RESERVE



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

references



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

REFERENCES  CLIENT TESTIMONIALS

SHOULD BE AN EXAMPLE FOR 
OTHER COMMUNITIES TO FOLLOW

“It’s an excellent street-plaza design, with just enough transitions to make it well-rounded.

It has something for all skill levels, and is exactly the type of project, area, and advocacy that 
we want to get involved with. It should be an example for other communities to follow.”

• Tony Hawk, Professional Skateboarder

ERNEST MCBRIDE SKATEPARK - LONG BEACH, CAERNEST MCBRIDE SKATEPARK - LONG BEACH, CA

ONE OF THE BEST PIECES OF 
SKATEABLE TERRAIN EVER BUILT

“In addition to being a pro skater for over 20 years, I am the creative director for the Dew Tour. 
The Dew Tour needed a professional class competition bowl that would showcase the best of 
modern vert and transition skateboarding. 

The team at Spohn Ranch was able to take my ideas and deliver a finished product that was not 
only the world’s first portable bowl, but one of the best pieces of skateable terrain ever built.”

• Chris Miller, Professional Skateboarder

DEW TOUR BOWL - OCEAN CITY, MDDEW TOUR BOWL - OCEAN CITY, MD



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

REFERENCES  CLIENT TESTIMONIALS

KNOWLEDGE AND EXPERIENCE IN 
THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF 
SKATEPARKS IS BEYOND WORDS

“From the initial group meeting with the local skaters, through conceptual/final design and 
construction, Spohn Ranch brought their “A” game.

Spohn Ranch’s knowledge and experience in the design and construction of skateparks is 
beyond words. I do not hesitate in recommending Spohn Ranch to design and construct 
your skatepark.  Spohn Ranch’s attitude and passion in skateparks is so contagious that it 
makes everyone love the sport of skateboarding.”

• Edward Balderrama, Project Manager

WASHINGTON PARK SKATEPARK - ALAMAGORDO, NMWASHINGTON PARK SKATEPARK - ALAMAGORDO, NM

cannot imagine having a better 
partner than spohn ranch

“When you are replacing a wood ramp skatepark built in the late 90’s over top of a Cold War 
era Nike Ajax Missile Magazine on a limited budget, I cannot imagine having a better partner 
than Spohn Ranch. Your team at Spohn were the ultimate professionals – easy to work with, 
committed to delivering an excellent product, patient and extremely responsive.

We selected Spohn Ranch for our project after hearing from our group of children and adult 
skaters that all of their favorite skateparks were designed and built by Spohn. Staff and riders 
were not disappointed. Thank you for transforming our old wood ramp park into a skating 
mecca for our area.”

• Mark Furlo, Director of Parks and Recreation 

NIKE PARK SKATEPARK - ISLE OF WIGHT, VANIKE PARK SKATEPARK - ISLE OF WIGHT, VA



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

REFERENCES  CLIENT TESTIMONIALS

A STAPLE IN THE PARK & RECREATION
FIELD FOR QUITE SOME TIME

“We recently completed the construction of our skatepark and the quality of work displayed 
by your company was outstanding. You showed a high degree of integrity, responsibility, 
professionalism and ambition. Your judgment resulted in a design that is not only logical and 
practical, but so unique that has left our “kids” speechless.  

Spohn Ranch has been a staple in the Park and Recreation field for quite some time, you 
continue to exceed expectations and your products/services would be an asset to any 
organization so I am pleased to give you my wholehearted endorsement.” 

• Sue Swithin, Director of Parks and Recreation

WITH GREAT PRIDE, I GET TO RESPOND 
“SPOHN RANCH BUILT OUR PARK!”

“I want to say a BIG “THANK-YOU” to you and all at Spohn Ranch, Inc. who helped to build the 
Lathrop Skatepark. We have been open for over a week now and everyone, skaters, parents, 
neighbors, City Council members, community members and recreation staff from other cities 
say we have one of the “sickest” parks in the Central Valley! 

The craftsmanship is excellent and almost everyone asks’ “who built this park?” Luckily, and 
with great pride, I get to respond, “Spohn Ranch built our park!” Skaters give me knowing nods 
of appreciation whenever I say that, rolling away from me knowing that the premiere skatepark 
building company on Planet Earth built the Lathrop Skatepark.”

• Gabriel Goulart, Recreation Supervisor 

LATHROP SKATEPARK - LATHROP, CALATHROP SKATEPARK - LATHROP, CA

MILESTONE PARK SKATEPARK - SANDWICH, ILMILESTONE PARK SKATEPARK - SANDWICH, IL



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

REFERENCES  CLIENT TESTIMONIALS

THIS PARK IS A SUCCESS BECAUSE WE 
STARTED WITH THE RIGHT COMPANY

“It is with much enthusiasm that I recommend Spohn Ranch Skateparks for both design and 
build to anyone considering such a project. The Thomas J. Evans Foundation partnered with 
the City of Newark, Ohio, to bring a skatepark to our community. Our skatepark officially 
opened in August and we couldn’t be more proud to have partnered with Spohn Ranch.  

We are confident when we say that this park is a success because we started with the 
right design and build company! We are truly grateful to Spohn Ranch for their knowledge,            
professionalism, passion and expertise in skateparks.” 

• Jennifer Roberts, Administrative Director 

EVERETT PARK SKATEPARK - NEWARK, OHEVERETT PARK SKATEPARK - NEWARK, OH

IMPRESSED THAT THE ON-SITE CREW 
MEMBERS WERE ALSO SKATEBOARDERS

“The entire team - from the designers to the on-site builders, were great to work with from 
start to finish. The on-site crew was professional, courteous to other staff members and             
informative to the public during the process. I was also impressed that the on-site crew             
members were also skateboarders, so they had a personal interest in the fine details. 

The proof of a great product is the user’s ability to enjoy it for long periods of time, which 
exceeded expectations. Great company, great results and I would recommend Spohn Ranch                  
to other communities interested in a quality skatepark, using the design-build process.”

• Dianne Hoover, Recreation and Parks Director

PLANZ PARK SKATEPARK - BAKERSFIELD, CAPLANZ PARK SKATEPARK - BAKERSFIELD, CA



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

PROJECT TEAM



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

COMMUNITY                          
LOCAL SKATEBOARDERS,                              

BIKE RIDERS, NEIGHBORS, ETC.

SPOHN RANCH 
SKATEPARK DESIGN-BUILD 

CONTRACTOR

AARON SPOHN  
PRINCIPAL-IN-CHARGE

MARK BRADFORD              
CONSTRUCTION SUPERINTENDENT

CHARLIE WILKINS                             
LEAD DESIGNER

KIRSTEN DERMER
ADMINISTRATIVE

SPOHN STEEL FAB SHOP 
RAILS, COPING, FORMS, 

SCREEDS, ETC.

SPOHN FIELD CREW 
EQUIPMENT OPERATORS, SHOTCRETE 
NOZZLEMEN, CONCRETE FINISHERS, 

IRON WORKERS, ETC.

TA
C

H
I Y

O
KU

T 
TR

IB
E 

   
      

      
      

      
      

      
  

O
W

N
ER

YOU’RE IN 
GOOD HANDS.
THERE ISN’T A BUILDING REQUIREMENT OR SITE CONSTRAINT THERE ISN’T A BUILDING REQUIREMENT OR SITE CONSTRAINT 
OUR TEAM OF SPECIALIZED EXPERTS HASN’T SEEN. OUR TEAM OF SPECIALIZED EXPERTS HASN’T SEEN. 
AND SOLVED.AND SOLVED.

JASON BALDESSARI                                  
PROJECT MANAGER

LOCAL CONSULTANTS 
CIVIL ENGINEER, SURVEYOR,                    

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, ETC. 

BSE STRUCTURAL                                   
CA-LICENSED                                 

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

PROJECT TEAM  ORGANIZATION CHART



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

AARON 
SPOHN
FOUNDER & PRESIDENTFOUNDER & PRESIDENT

Aaron is the embodiment of the entrepreneurial spirit. When he used a carpentry background to start Spohn Ranch in the early 
‘90’s, he had no back-up plan – he put everything he had behind his passion for wheel sports. That passion culminated in a backyard 
half-pipe that not only gave birth to a community, but eventually an award-winning skatepark design-build firm.  

After Aaron helped launch skateparks into the mainstream when he partnered with ESPN to develop the X-Games, Spohn Ranch’s 
backyard roots spread globally in the form of hundreds of cutting-edge creations.

From permanent skateable landscapes to innovative installations for high-profile events, Aaron and Spohn Ranch have played an 
invaluable role in the exponential development of wheel sports. Hailed by insiders as a pioneer of the modern municipal skatepark, 
Aaron has also spent considerable effort promoting the industry as a whole and sharing his extensive knowledge – leading the ASTM 
committee that created safety standards for public skateparks and lecturing at parks and recreation conferences across the country. 

SKILLS + EXPERTISESKILLS + EXPERTISE

SKATEPARK DESIGN/BUILD
CARPENTRY | CONCRETE
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT
MASTER-PLANNING | ASTM
SKATEPARK OPERATIONS
GOVERNMENT CONTRACTING
PROJECT MANAGEMENT

PROJECT ROLE:PROJECT ROLE:
Principal-in-Charge

EDUCATION:EDUCATION:
School of Hard Knocks

EXPERIENCE:EXPERIENCE:
40+ years skateboarding
25+ years in skatepark industry 

ACCREDITATIONS:ACCREDITATIONS:
National Recreation & Park Association
California Park & Recreation Society

BACKGROUND:BACKGROUND:

PROJECT TEAM  SPOHN RANCH, INC.



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

CHARLIE
WILKINS
SKATEPARK DESIGNERSKATEPARK DESIGNER

Born and raised in Massachusetts, Charlie became a professional skateboarder in 1996 and helped pioneer the Boston skateboarding scene. After 
making the transition to the West Coast in 2011, Charlie connected with Spohn Ranch through our event work for the Mountain Dew Tour. He had 
honed his AutoCAD skills as Alli Sports & NBC’s lead designer and builder since the Dew Tour’s inception in 2005 – a role in which he designed and 
built dozens of world-class event courses for our industry’s premiere athletes. Charlie’s CAD expertise and ability to work with tight spaces and 
timelines made him a perfect fit for Spohn Ranch and he’s since enjoyed a seamless transition into our design department.

SKILLS + EXPERTISESKILLS + EXPERTISE

SKATEPARK CONSTRUCTION
SKATEPARK DESIGN | AUTOCAD
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
SITE ANALYSIS | CONCRETE
GRADING & DRAINAGE | STEEL
CARPENTRY | OPERATIONS
EVENT PRODUCTION

PROJECT ROLE:PROJECT ROLE:
Lead Designer

EDUCATION:EDUCATION:
School of Hard Knocks

EXPERIENCE:EXPERIENCE:
30+ years skateboarding
15+ years in skatepark industry 

ACCREDITATIONS:ACCREDITATIONS:
Professional Skateboarder (1996 - 2010)
World Cup Skateboarding (Judge)

BACKGROUND:BACKGROUND:

• Planz Park Skatepark - Bakersfield, California
• Jane Reynolds Skatepark - Lancaster, California
• Crowley Lake Skatepark - Crowley Lake, California

HIGHLIGHTED PROJECT LIST:HIGHLIGHTED PROJECT LIST:

• North Beardsley Skatepark - Bakersfield, California
• Castaic Skatepark - Castaic, California
• George Lane Skatepark - Quartz Hill, California

PROJECT TEAM  SPOHN RANCH, INC.



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

JASON
BALDESSARI
VP OF DEVELOPMENTVP OF DEVELOPMENT

Born and raised in New Jersey, surfing was Jason’s first love. Given the inconsistencies of Jersey waves however, Jason immersed himself in the full 
spectrum of East Coast action sports - whether in the ocean, the streets or the mountains. With a passion for the outdoors, Jason naturally 
transitioned into a career in the recreation industry in 2005. In 2008, he pulled the trigger on a long overdue relocation to a climate that better 
suited his love for action sports, landing in Southern California and becoming a full-time member of Spohn Ranch. Since then, Jason’s AutoCAD 
and critical thinking skills have led interdisciplinary teams for 150+ projects across 40+ states – always focused on innovative design.

SKILLS + EXPERTISESKILLS + EXPERTISE

skatepark design | AUTOCAD
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
SITE ANALYSIS | CONCRETE
GRADING & DRAINAGE | STEEL
COST ESTIMATING | SCHEDULING
GOVERNMENT CONTRACTING
PROJECT MANAGEMENT

PROJECT ROLE:PROJECT ROLE:
Project Manager                          

EDUCATION:EDUCATION:
Bachelor of Science,
Monmouth University

EXPERIENCE:EXPERIENCE:
25+ years skateboarding
15+ years in skatepark industry 

ACCREDITATIONS:ACCREDITATIONS:
LEED Green Associate
New Jersey Recreation & Park Association

BACKGROUND:BACKGROUND:

• Planz Park Skatepark - Bakersfield, California
• Jane Reynolds Skatepark - Lancaster, California
• Crowley Lake Skatepark - Crowley Lake, California

HIGHLIGHTED PROJECT LIST:HIGHLIGHTED PROJECT LIST:

• North Beardsley Skatepark - Bakersfield, California
• Castaic Skatepark - Castaic, California
• George Lane Skatepark - Quartz Hill, California

PROJECT TEAM  SPOHN RANCH, INC.



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

MARK
BRADFORD
VP OF CONSTRUCTIONVP OF CONSTRUCTION

Mark is the most respected and in-demand construction superintendent in the skatepark industry. He has spent his entire adult life eating and 
breathing wheeled sports, developing an unparalleled breadth of experience. He’s highly skilled in all facets of construction, from steel fab to mass 
grading, but is considered a concrete virtuoso with multiple certifications from the American Shotcrete Association and expert analysis featured in 
industry publications. Having personally executed hundreds of turnkey skatepark builds in 40+ states and 10+ countries, Mark intimately understands 
how to oversee construction and will settle for nothing less than his industry-defining standards. 

SKILLS + EXPERTISESKILLS + EXPERTISE

LICENSED GENERAL CONTRACTOR
ACI-CERTIFIED NOZZLEMAN | OSHA
CONCRETE | GRADING & DRAINAGE 
HEAVY EQUIPMENT & MACHINERY
STEEL FABRICATION | CARPENTRY
ELECTRICAL | LANDSCAPING
COST ESTIMATING | LOGIStics

PROJECT ROLE:PROJECT ROLE:
Construction
Superintendent 

EDUCATION:EDUCATION:
School of Hard Knocks

EXPERIENCE:EXPERIENCE:
25+ years skateboarding
20+ years in skatepark industry 

ACCREDITATIONS:ACCREDITATIONS:
American Concrete Institute
American Shotcrete Association

BACKGROUND:BACKGROUND:

• Planz Park Skatepark - Bakersfield, California
• Jane Reynolds Skatepark - Lancaster, California
• Crowley Lake Skatepark - Crowley Lake, California

HIGHLIGHTED PROJECT LIST:HIGHLIGHTED PROJECT LIST:

• North Beardsley Skatepark - Bakersfield, California
• Castaic Skatepark - Castaic, California
• George Lane Skatepark - Quartz Hill, California

PROJECT TEAM  SPOHN RANCH, INC.



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

KIRSTEN
DERMER
CEO & CFOCEO & CFO

Kirsten is Los Angeles born and raised. While attending Venice High in the early ‘90s she and her brother Mark befriended their new 
neighbor Aaron Spohn, joining him in his relentless pursuit of skating and building ramps at his house. It wasn’t long before that 
house transformed into a community dubbed “Spohn Ranch”.  And with innate ambition and drive, it wasn’t long before Kirsten 
transformed from one of Aaron’s first employees into the CEO that would help Spohn Ranch evolve from a small family business into 
an award-winning, nationwide design-build firm. A counterweight to Aaron’s free-spirit, Kirsten steered the ship through good times 
and bad, always keeping the company on course for success. Kirsten is truly the glue that holds the company together.  

Intimately involved in the wheel sports industry for 20+ years, the breadth of Kirsten’s experience is vast. In addition to earning a 
bachelor’s degree in environmental science from UCLA, she has developed expertise in every facet of skatepark design, construction 
and operations – with a focus on executing all financial, legal and administrative matters. This ensures our designers and builders are 
freed up to do what they do best.

SKILLS + EXPERTISESKILLS + EXPERTISE

government contracting
interstate commerce
insurance | bonding
certified payroll | invoicing
licensure | human resources
skatepark operations
event production | permitting

PROJECT ROLE:PROJECT ROLE:
Administrative

EDUCATION:EDUCATION:
Bachelor of Science,
University of California Los Angeles

EXPERIENCE:EXPERIENCE:
20+ years in                                                 
skatepark industry 

AFFILIATIONS:AFFILIATIONS:
Entrepreneurs Organization 
(Los Angeles Chapter)

BACKGROUND:BACKGROUND:

PROJECT TEAM  SPOHN RANCH, INC.



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

PROJECT APPROACH



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

TASK 1.1  PROJECT KICK-OFF MEETINGTASK 1.1  PROJECT KICK-OFF MEETING

Spohn Ranch and the Client will kick-off the project 
via an in-person meeting. We will review the project 
goals, schedule and points of coordination. We will 
compile and distribute a contact sheet with 
contact information for all personnel who will be 
involved with the project.  

Task 1.1 Deliverable:

• Contact Sheet (PDF)
• Meeting Minutes (PDF) 

TASK 1.2  SITE WALKTHROUGHTASK 1.2  SITE WALKTHROUGH

Spohn Ranch will lead a site walkthrough with the          
Client to review existing conditions, photograph the 
site and discuss opportunities and constraints.

Task 1.2 Deliverable:

• Walkthrough Minutes (PDF)

TASK 1.3  INFORMATION GATHERING & REVIEWTASK 1.3  INFORMATION GATHERING & REVIEW

During the Project Kick-Off Meeting, Spohn Ranch and 
the Client will take stock of existing site data, studies 
and any other information pertinent to the project 
and project site. We will review existing information 
and commission additional studies as necessary. The 
site information typically required to begin design 
work is as follows:

• Site survey (AutoCAD) 
• Geotechnical report 
• As-built drawings
• Any master plan design work or future                  

improvements planned for the site
• Any local, state or federal design requirements 

PROJECT APPROACH  PHASE 1 - DESIGN DEVELOPMENT



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

TASK 1.4  FACEBOOK GROUPTASK 1.4  FACEBOOK GROUP

Spohn Ranch will create a Facebook group specific to 
receiving skatepark design input from local 
skateboarders and other project stakeholders.

• Meeting reminders
• Polls
• Design discussion
• Construction updates
• Event info – grand opening, contests, etc.

TASK 1.5  PUBLIC INPUT MEETINGTASK 1.5  PUBLIC INPUT MEETING

Spohn Ranch will lead an in-person to give a             
“Skateparks 101” presentation and gather preliminary 
design input from the community.

Task 1.5 Deliverable:

• Meeting Flyer (JPEG)
• Meeting Minutes (PDF) 

TASK 1.6  75% DESIGN DEVELOPMENTTASK 1.6  75% DESIGN DEVELOPMENT

Incorporating feedback from the Public Input Meeting 
and Facebook Group, Spohn Ranch will prepare 
2 alternate conceptual designs. Conceptual designs 
will address footprint, access, circulation, spacing, 
elevations and terrain sections, but not detail the 
specific dimensions of every obstacle.

Task 1.6 Deliverable:

• 3D Renderings (JPEG)
• Labeled & Scaled Site Plans (PDF)
• Construction Cost Estimates (PDF)
• 2D Bases (AutoCAD)

PROJECT APPROACH  PHASE 1 - DESIGN DEVELOPMENT



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

SMART SKATEPARK DESIGN IS DEMOCRATIC. THE RATIO OF STREET TO SMART SKATEPARK DESIGN IS DEMOCRATIC. THE RATIO OF STREET TO 
TRANSITION-STYLE TERRAIN AND THE SPECTRUM OF SKILL LEVELS SHOULD TRANSITION-STYLE TERRAIN AND THE SPECTRUM OF SKILL LEVELS SHOULD 
COMPLEMENT THE UNIQUE MAKE-UP OF EACH COMMUNITY.COMPLEMENT THE UNIQUE MAKE-UP OF EACH COMMUNITY.

PROJECT APPROACH  PHASE 1 - DESIGN DEVELOPMENT



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

TASK 1.7  PUBLIC INPUT MEETING #2TASK 1.7  PUBLIC INPUT MEETING #2

Spohn Ranch will lead a public meeting (either 
in-person or virtual) to present the alternate 
conceptual designs and solicit final community 
feedback.

Task 1.7 Deliverable:

• Meeting Flyer (JPEG)
• Meeting Minutes (PDF) 

NOT JUST GREY BLOBS OF CONCRETE.
COLORFUL. ARCHITECTURAL.
WORKS OF ART.

TASK 1.8  100% DESIGN DEVELOPMENTTASK 1.8  100% DESIGN DEVELOPMENT

Incorporating feedback from Public Input Meeting #2, 
Spohn Ranch will refine the preferred conceptual design.

Task 1.8 Deliverable:

• 3D Renderings (JPEG)
• Labeled & Scaled Site Plan (PDF)
• Construction Cost Estimate (PDF)
• 2D Base (AutoCAD) 

PROJECT APPROACH  PHASE 1 - DESIGN DEVELOPMENT



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

TASK 2.1  90% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTSTASK 2.1  90% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

Upon reviewing 100% Design Development with 
the Client, Spohn Ranch will prepare a 90%                        
Construction Documents submittal detailing the                    
site improvements.

Task 2.1 Deliverable:

• 90% Construction Documents (PDF,                                 
AutoCAD & Hard Copy)

• Cover Sheet
• 3D Perspective
• Site Plan
• Demolition Plan
• Utility Plan
• Grading Plan
• Steel Plan
• Layout Plan
• Jointing Plan
• Color Plan
• Sections
• Details
• Specifications (CSI MasterFormat)

TASK 2.2  90% CD REVIEW MEETINGTASK 2.2  90% CD REVIEW MEETING

The Client will review the 90% Construction 
Documents submittal and prepare redline comments. 
Spohn Ranch will lead a virtual meeting with the 
Client to review the redline comments and identify          
actions necessary to address the comments. 

Task 2.2 Deliverable:

• Meeting Minutes (PDF)

TASK 2.3  100% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTSTASK 2.3  100% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

Spohn Ranch will incorporate feedback from the 90% 
Construction Documents Review Meeting and finalize 
the 100% Construction Documents submittal. Spohn 
Ranch will also coordinate with the Client to obtain the 
permits necessary for construction.

Task 2.3 Deliverable:

• 100% Construction Documents (PDF, AutoCAD              
& Hard Copy)

• Permits (PDF & Hard Copy)

PROJECT APPROACH  PHASE 2 - CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

TASK 3.1  PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETINGTASK 3.1  PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING

At the start of construction, Spohn Ranch’s 
Construction Superintendent will meet with the 
Client and other project stakeholders on site to 
review the scope of work, schedule and points of 
coordination.

The Superintendent will also lead weekly on-site 
meetings with the Client to answer questions 
and provide progress updates.

Task 3.1 Deliverable:

• Meeting Agenda (PDF)
• Construction Schedule (PDF)
• Meeting Minutes (PDF)

TASK 3.2  SITE PREPARATIONTASK 3.2  SITE PREPARATION

Spohn Ranch’s veteran construction team will prepare the 
site for construction, with the first step of establishing a 
safe and organized job site. A typical scope is as follows, but 
dependent on local project requirements:

• Temporary security fencing 
• Temporary BMP & erosion/sediment control measures 
• Temporary dumpster & concrete wash-out
• Temporary restroom
• Stabilized construction entrance 
• Temporary water & power hook-up
• Utility locates
• Site staking & layout

PROJECT APPROACH  PHASE 3 - CONSTRUCTION



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

TASK 3.3  STEEL FABRICATIONTASK 3.3  STEEL FABRICATION

Once construction permits are issued, certified welders and iron workers will begin fabricating the steel coping, grind rails 
and edge protection at Spohn Ranch’s 25,000 square foot facility in City of Industry, California. The steel is then hot-dip 
galvanized or powder coated.

Spohn Ranch is the only skatepark builder that uses state-of-the-art CNC (Computer Numerical Control) technology to cut 
all screeds and forming lumber, ensuring the exact radii, angles and dimensions specified in the construction documents.

PROJECT APPROACH  PHASE 3 - CONSTRUCTION



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

TASK 3.4  DRAINAGE & EARTHWORKTASK 3.4  DRAINAGE & EARTHWORK

With the construction site established, Spohn Ranch will clear 
the site, then install utilities including the drainage system.

When trenches are backfilled and compacted and utility lines 
are stubbed out for future connections, Spohn Ranch will then 
contour the skateable terrain.

Spohn Ranch will coordinate compaction testing as necessary.

• Demolition, clearing and grubbing
• Rough grading
• Excavation  
• Moisture-condition and compact subgrade
• Import/export fill material
• Fine grading
• Trenching
• Utility installation

PROJECT APPROACH  PHASE 3 - CONSTRUCTION



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

TASK 3.5  FORMING, REBAR & STEEL INSTALLTASK 3.5  FORMING, REBAR & STEEL INSTALL

With utilities and earthwork substantially complete, Spohn Ranch will prepare the skateable terrain for concrete by executing the 
installation of forms, reinforcing steel and steel coping, grind rails and edge protection. Spohn Ranch will coordinate inspections 
for forming and rebar as necessary.

  
TASK 3.6  PLACE CONCRETE/SHOTCRETE TASK 3.6  PLACE CONCRETE/SHOTCRETE 

Spohn Ranch’s ACI-certified shotcrete nozzlemen will lead our team in shooting and placing concrete to bring the various 
sections of terrain to life. Our specialty concrete mix design will be refined as we develop a better understanding of the site’s soil 
conditions and collaborate with a local ready mixed concrete plant. Spohn Ranch will coordinate concrete testing as necessary.

PROJECT APPROACH  PHASE 3 - CONSTRUCTION



SPOHN RANCH, INC.  |  DESIGN. BUILD. COME TOGETHER.
INFO@SPOHNRANCH.COM  |  626.330.5803  |  6824 S CENTINELA AVE. LOS ANGELES, CA 90230

TASK 3.7  DETAIL WORK, PUNCH LIST & CLEAN-UPTASK 3.7  DETAIL WORK, PUNCH LIST & CLEAN-UP

After a methodical concrete curing process, Spohn Ranch 
will execute the final detail work including landscaping, 
caulking and power-washing. 

Upon substantial completion, Spohn Ranch will conduct 
a walkthrough with the Client to identify final punch list 
items. When the final punch list items are addressed, we 
will clean up the site and de-mobilize. Lastly, we will lead 
an educational training session with the Client to review 
maintenance/inspection guidelines.

TASK 3.8  PROJECT CLOSE-OUTTASK 3.8  PROJECT CLOSE-OUT

Upon the Client issuing a substantial completion notice, 
Spohn Ranch will execute the final paperwork and submit 
project close out deliverables. 

Task 3.8 Deliverable:

• Owner’s Manual (PDF)
• Warranty (PDF)
• As-Built Drawings (PDF, AutoCAD & Hard Copy)

NOT CUTTING THEM.

carving
corners.

PROJECT APPROACH  PHASE 3 - CONSTRUCTION





Page 1 of 1 

 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
 

DATE: June 1, 2023     PHONE: (760) 244-5488 
 
FROM: JUDY TRENHOLM, STAFF ASSISTANT  
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
TO:   KYLE WOOLLEY, GENERAL MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
SUBJECT: RECREATION UPDATE FOR APRIL 2023   
 
ASAP – AFTER SCHOOL ACTIVITIES PROGRAM 
o 274 Registered Participants (-5 from last month, -22 from previous year) 

 

School Site 

  

OOppeenn  

22002222//22002233  

NNuummbbeerr  ooff  

SSiitteess  

AAvveerraaggee  

WWeeeekkllyy  PPaaiidd  

ppeerr  SScchhooooll  

ffoorr  AApprriill  

22002233  

22002222//22002233  

IInntteerreesstt//WWaaiitt  

LLiisstt  

Carmel 0 - 13 

Cottonwood 1 20 26 

Cypress 2 40 21 

Eucalyptus 0 - 1 

Hollyvale 1 20 2 

Joshua Circle 0 - 9 

Juniper 0 - 5 

Kingston 1 18 0 

Krystal 1 20 28 

Lime Street 0 - 4 

Maple 0 - 3 

Mesa Grande 0 - 5 

Mesquite Tails 3 57 26 

Mission Crest 3 58 4 

Topaz 2 41 2 

Total 1144  227744  114499  

o Total Monthly Participation: 5,480 
 
 

jtrenholm
Pencil



Page 1 of 1 

 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
DATE: May 15, 2023     PHONE: (760) 244-5488 
 
FROM: SARAH HAUSER, RECREATION MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
TO:   KYLE WOOLLEY, GENERAL MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
SUBJECT: HESPERIA LAKE REPORT FOR APRIL 2023 
  
HESPERIA LAKE 

• Anglers - Total:  2,632 (+440 from previous month, +1,074 from last year)    
o Day:  2,000 (+221 from previous month, +884 from last year) 
o Child:  291 (+110 from previous month, +109 from last year) 
o Senior:  174 (+62 from previous month, +93 from last year) 
o Military discount:  156 (+53 from previous month, +27 from last year) 
o Passes redeemed:  11 (-6 from previous month, +1 from last year) 
o Punch cards sold:  1 (-1 from previous month, +1 from last year) 

• Fish caught - Total:  841 (-349 from previous month, +561 from last year)   
o Catfish:  436 (+430 from previous month, +269 from last year) 
o Trout:  334 (-850 from previous month, +271 from last year) 
o Tilapia:  71 (Was not stocked last month, +45 from last year) 

*First Catfish Stock of the season was April 14th, 2023 
* First Tilapia Stock of the season was April 21st, 2023 

• Group picnic rentals:  6 (+4 from previous month, -2 from last year) 

• Picnic participants:  400 (+300 from previous month, -200 from last year) 

• Campsites rented:  211 (-18 from previous month, -21 from last year) 

• Campers:  446 (+102 from previous month, +14 from last year) 

• Equestrian campsites rented:  0 (same as last month, -7 from last year) 

• Equestrian campers:  0 (same as last month, -7 from last year) 

• Group campsites:  3 (+1 from last month, -2 from last year) 

• Group campers:  60 (+36 from last month, -15 from last year) 

• Store transactions:  15,187 (+6,989 from previous month, +3,177 from last year) 
 
HESPERIA WRANGLERS 

• 04/08/2023 – Gymkhana:  47 participants and 125 spectators  
 
 
SH/ar 

shauser
Typewritten Text
SH



Page 1 of 4 

 

    HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
 

DATE: May 15, 2023     PHONE: (760) 244-5488 
 

FROM: SARAH HAUSER, RECREATION MANAGER  
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 

TO:   KYLE WOOLLEY, GENERAL MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 

SUBJECT: RECREATION UPDATE FOR APRIL 2023  
 

Listed below is a brief overview of recreation-related items. 
 
YOUTH SPORTS 

Girls Youth Volleyball – Spring Season 

• Cancelled due to damage to the Rick Novack Gym floor caused by the winter 
storm. 

 

 
ADULT SPORTS 

Pickleball 

• Tuesday & Thursday evenings, 6:00 - 9:00 p.m.:  233 participants (-47 from 
previous month) 

 
Men’s and Coed Spring Adult Softball 

• Men’s:  9 teams (-1 from Fall Season), 385 participants 

• Coed:  5 teams (-1 from Fall Season), 96 participants 
 

PROGRAMS 
Epicentre 

• Teen Center participants:  292 (+23 from previous month) 
 

Power Play Center 

• Open Skate participants:  507 (-420 from previous month) 

• Power Play skate parties:  14 (-3 from previous month) 

• Party Rental participants:  605 (+38 from previous month) 
 

Rick Novack Community Center 

• Open gym adult & youth volleyball participants:  Closed 

• Open gym youth basketball participants:  Closed  

• Open gym adult basketball participants:  Closed 

shauser
Typewritten Text
SH



Page 2 of 4 

 

• These activities were closed due to damage to the Rick Novack Gym floor 
caused by the winter storm.  

 
Hesperia Community Park 

• HD Drillers AG rented one field four times for baseball practice:  36 participants 

• HD Drillers AY rented one field three times for baseball practice:  45 participants 

• Pony League rented one field six times for baseball practice:  60 participants 

• E1 Prospects rented two fields one time for softball scrimmage:  26 participants 
Live Oak Park 

• Rancho Challenge FC rented one field eight times for soccer practice:  400 
participants 

Hesperia Lake Park Soccer Field 

• Elite Soccer rented one field four times for adult soccer games:  480 participants 
 

HARRISON EXHIBIT CENTER 

• Visitors:  6 (-5 from previous month) 

• Facebook 
o Members:  189 (+17 from previous month) 
o Posts/Comments:  71 (-11 from previous month)    

• Geocache visits:  41 (+26 from previous month) 
 
ROCK’N OUR DISABILITIES 

• Food Pantry/Distribution handed out to the community:  1,106 participants (+30 
from the previous month) 

• Karate:  122 participants (+72 from previous month) 

• Dance Class:  55 participants (-14 from previous month) 

• Soccer:  253 participants (runs April and May) 

• Motion & Fitness:  51 participants (+31 from previous month) 

• Yoga/Tai Energy & Motion:  26 participants (-1 from previous month) 

• Saturday Camp:  31 participants (-21 from previous month) 

• Soaring Eagles Club:  82 participants (-6 from previous month) 

• Parent Support Group:  3 participants (- 1 from previous month) 
Special Events 

o Eggxtra Special Egg Hunt & Trunk Event, 4/01/2023 at Epicentre:  2,000 
participants/spectators (+602 from previous year) 

o Dash for Disabilities, 4/29/2023 at Hesperia Civic Plaza Park:  409 
participants/spectators (-46 from previous year) 

 
VOLUNTEER HOURS 

• April:  54 hours  

• Year to date:  1,000 hours 



Page 3 of 4 

 

HD BMX 
February 

• Rider Count:  126 (new this month) 
March 

• Rider Count:  68 (-58 from previous month) 
April 

• Rider Count:  171 (+ 103 from previous month) 
 
USER GROUPS 
Youth Sports Partners 

• AYSO Soccer, Spring Season:  868 participants (+251 from spring 2022 season) 

• National Little League, Spring Season:  388 participants (-9 from spring 2022 
season) 

• American Little League, Spring Season:  420 participants (+30 participants from 
spring 2022 season) 

• HYFL/Hesperia Trojans:  Out of Season  
 
Percy Bakker Center 

• Barstow Nutrition:  753 participants (-197 from previous month) 

• Pinochle:  13 participants (+2 from previous month) 

• Pool:  219 participants (-43 from previous month) 

• Desert Winds Quilters:  50 participants (-13 from previous month) 

• Garden:  45 participants (same as previous month) 

• Quilters Piece Corp:  87 participants (-23 from previous month) 

• Seniors with Inquiring Minds:  157 participants (-67 from previous month) 

• Greater High Desert Chamber of Commerce:  172 participants (+-69 from 
previous month) 

 
Meetings with User Groups, Co-sponsorship Groups, or Exclusive Groups 

• None 
 

CONTRACT CLASSES 

• 27 active monthly contract classes serving 404 participants (-6 from previous 
month) 

o Volleyball lessons cancelled due to damage to the Rick Novack Gym floor 
caused by the winter storm 

  
SPECIAL EVENTS 

• Easter Egg Hunt held at Hesperia Community Park 
o 04/08/2023:  2,500 participants (+500 from last year’s event) 

 
SPECIAL NOTES 



Page 4 of 4 

 

• 04/11/2023:  HRPD had a booth at Mojave High School’s College and Career 
Fair.   Staff engaged with approximately 150 youth. 
 

 
/sh 



Page 1 of 1 

 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
INTER-OFFICE MEMO 

 
 

DATE: June 1, 2023     PHONE: (760) 244-5488 
 
FROM: JUDY TRENHOLM, STAFF ASSISTANT  
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
TO:   KYLE WOOLLEY, GENERAL MANAGER 
  Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
 
SUBJECT: FACILITY RENTAL UPDATE FOR APRIL 2023   
 
Percy Bakker Community Center:  8 rentals (+5 from previous month, -2 from last year) 
 Total Participation: 940 
Lime Street Community Center:  4 rental (-3 from previous month, -2 from last year) 
 Total Participation: 450 
Rick Novack Community Center:  1 rentals (-2 from previous month, -3 from last year) 
 Total Participation:  80 
John Swisher Community Center:  6 rentals (+3 from previous month, +3 from last year) 
 Total Participation:  440 
 

jtrenholm
Pencil



July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr YTD YTD

2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2023 2023 2023 2023 Average Totals

Aquatics

Open Swim, Patrons 2,174 671 - - - - - - - - 1,423 2,845

Swimming Lessons 308 33 - - - - - - - - 171 341

Pool Party Rental Participants 210 205 - - - - - - - - 208 415

Desert Aquatics 70 70 - - - - - - - - 70 140

Programs

ASAP - 232 240 238 240 236 278 279 279 274 255 2,296

Kids Kamp 197 197 - 60 - 122 - - 126 - 140 702

HD BMX

Number of Participants - 264 215 172 - - - 126 68 171 169 1,016

Full Memberships Purchased - 13 23 12 - - - - - - 16 48

One Day Free-Trial Membership - 23 4 9 - - - - - - 12 36

Hesperia Civic Plaza Park

QR Fit Trail 6 - - - - - - - - - 6 6

Epicentre

A2R Basketball Performance (5-6) 8 8 8 16 9 9 16 32 28 30 16 164

A2R Basketball Performance (7-9) 36 32 32 24 24 30 40 44 64 70 40 396

A2R Basketball Performance (10-12) 68 36 44 48 56 45 72 60 72 95 60 596

A2R Basketball Performance (13-17) 24 8 24 28 12 21 24 16 44 25 23 226

Open Center 305 323 262 202 256 379 476 238 269 292 300 3,002

Hip-Hop 68 64 104 72 85 76 60 76 64 76 75 745

Parent & Me Ballet 84 76 80 80 100 80 60 68 60 120 81 808

Hesperia Art Center - 80 - - - - - - - - 80 80

Harrison Exhibit Hall

Visitors 7 6 8 8 1 4 4 24 11 6 8 79
Geocache Visitors - - - - - - 6 17 41 41 26 105

Active Participant Numbers - FY 2022-2023

Not in session/season indicated by -

Does not include "Passive" participants such as

spectators, patrons enjoying the parks, etc. Page 1 of 4



July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr YTD YTD

2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2023 2023 2023 2023 Average Totals

Active Participant Numbers - FY 2022-2023

Hesperia Lake Park

Fishing 2,406 1,532 1,759 1,242 2,081 2,362 1,637 1,590 2,192 2,632 1,943 19,433

Picnic Participants 1,325 900 900 600 100 100 0 50 100 400 448 4,475

Number of Campers 610 263 534 256 243 102 103 129 344 446 303 3,030

Group Campers 66 23 41 16 44 48 0 0 24 60 32 322
EQ Campers 7 8 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 17

Percy Bakker Community Center

Senior Nutrition 607 791 808 846 754 754 754 793 950 753 781 7,810

Pinochle 15 15 16 17 20 20 17 16 11 13 16 160

Fitness and Fun Monthly 64 90 99 72 80 72 108 80 126 96 89 887

Fitness and Fun (Walk-in) 72 53 57 75 68 58 116 82 94 58 73 733

Pool 226 270 259 259 223 223 240 231 262 219 241 2,412

Greater High Desert Chamber of Commerce - - - - - - - - 241 172 207 413

Garden Club 33 26 41 30 29 29 20 68 45 45 37 366

Quilters 126 160 138 141 259 323 140 164 173 137 176 1,761

Line Dancing 3 65 28 40 24 24 45 32 24 24 31 309

S.W.I.M./Senior With Inquiring Minds 160 166 201 146 116 116 148 168 224 157 160 1,602

Power Play Center

Pickleball 90 155 196 122 118 192 231 180 280 233 180 1,797

Admission 698 413 568 288 471 570 927 593 927 507 596 5,962

Power Play Rental Attendance 155 51 367 164 489 545 712 659 567 605 431 4,314

Ukulele Lessons 16 12 16 8 0 - 7 4 0 0 7 63

Roller Skating Lessons, Beginning 60 28 40 8 24 16 36 56 28 12 31 308

Roller Skating Lessons, Intermediate 4 8 8 8 8 12 20 - 12 16 11 96

Lime Street Park Community Center

Basic Dog Obedience 12 - - - - - - - - - 12 12

Child Self-Defense 84 144 105 21 64 - 32 64 120 96 81 730
Self-Defense 21 8 8 16 7 - 8 - 16 16 13 100

Not in session/season indicated by -

Does not include "Passive" participants such as

spectators, patrons enjoying the parks, etc. Page 2 of 4



July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr YTD YTD

2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2023 2023 2023 2023 Average Totals

Active Participant Numbers - FY 2022-2023

Rick Novack Community Center

Teen/Adult Hip-Hop 15 25 12 - 20 12 0 0 - - 12 84

A/Y Open Gym (VB) 132 114 128 107 109 76 119 76 - - 108 861

Adult Open Gym (B) 15 26 18 9 20 9 120 14 - - 29 231

Tap/Ballet 21 28 36 52 64 64 65 68 64 84 55 546

Belly Dance, Beginning 12 16 16 16 4 - 8 32 16 12 15 132

Belly Dance, Intermediate - 8 20 12 4 - 8 12 - 8 10 72

Emerge Elite Basketball 17 - - - - - - - - - 17 17

Girls Volleyball - - - - 140 - - - - - 140 140

Jazz/Ballet 33 60 42 68 72 80 60 88 36 76 62 615

Karate, Beginning/Intermediate 153 176 176 160 191 196 192 204 180 152 178 1,780

Karate, Mini Tigers 116 158 84 80 144 128 96 112 128 100 115 1,146

Let's Dance! 32 44 48 40 - - 36 28 16 20 33 264

Let's Dance! Private Lesson 0 0 1 - - - 0 0 0 0 0 1

Private Dance Lessons - - - - - - 0 8 8 8 6 24

Volleyball Training (1 day) 160 111 136 72 140 - 136 160 - 0 114 915

Volleyball Training (2 days) 152 171 160 160 180 - 160 160 - 0 143 1,143

Youth Open Gym (B) 20 9 23 11 34 27 16 27 - - 21 167

Therapeutic Programs (ROD)

Community Relief Supplies 1,305 1,207 1,095 1,183 914 707 803 727 1,076 1,106 1,012 10,123

Fun in the Sun at Lime Street Pool 292 - - - - - - - - - 292 292

Saturday Camp 80 100 112 88 75 87 124 43 54 31 79 794

Special Events 188 308 - 1,602 228 874 - 115 - 2,409 818 5,724
Sports 215 60 351 531 185 61 191 256 455 538 284 2,843

Hesperia Community Park

Adult Softball Teams (Coed) - - 72 144 192 192 - - - 96 139 696
Adult Softball Teams (Mens) - - 96 240 288 288 - - - 385 259 1,297

Not in session/season indicated by -

Does not include "Passive" participants such as

spectators, patrons enjoying the parks, etc. Page 3 of 4



July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr YTD YTD

2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2022 2023 2023 2023 2023 Average Totals

Active Participant Numbers - FY 2022-2023

Timberlane Park

Best Friends - 140 152 136 180 144 140 160 126 152 148 1,330

Itty Bits - 91 136 136 90 99 126 128 112 160 120 1,078
Kinder Kids M/W - 84 105 176 180 160 147 192 154 200 155 1,398

Tiny Tots M/W - 104 126 128 128 96 126 136 91 144 120 1,079

Tiny Tots T/Th - 77 80 96 99 64 77 64 77 96 81 730

Facility Rental Guests

Percy Bakker Community Center 1,510 1,230 550 1,010 850 1,510 1,170 580 430 940 978 9,780

Lime Street Park Community Center 445 4 270 730 600 470 420 530 740 450 466 4,659

Rick Novack Community Center 90 0 90 190 325 170 260 250 160 80 162 1,615

John Swisher Community Center 440 420 120 600 260 120 310 220 130 440 306 3,060

Field Rentals 258 582 618 662 362 348 634 648 699 1,047 586 5,858

HYFL/Hesperia Trojans - - 550 149 149 - - - - - 283 848

National Little League 397 397 255 255 255 - - - 388 388 334 2,335

American Little League 390 390 321 321 321 - - - 420 420 369 2,583

AYSO Soccer 617 617 759 759 759 - - - 868 868 750 5,247
Hesperia Wranglers 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 - 75 600

Special Events

HD Pirate Faire - - - - - - - - 1,000 - 1,000 1,000

Easter Egg Hunt - - - - - - - - - 2,500 2,500 2,500

Movies in the Park 1,700 - - - - - - - - - 1,700 1,700

Bobcat's Summer Concert Series - 1,800 - - - - - - - - 1,800 1,800

Hesperia Days - - 20,000 - - - - - - - 20,000 20,000

Hesperia Days 5k - - 800 - - - - - - - 800 800

Hesperia Days Rodeo - - 3,000 - - - - - - - 3,000 3,000

Hot Rod Halloween - - - 6,000 - - - - - - 6,000 6,000

Veterans Day Ceremony - - - - 300 - - - - - 300 300
Christmas Tree Lighting Ceremony - - - - - 4,000 - - - - 4,000 4,000

TOTAL ACTIVE PARTICIPANTS 19,305 14,354 37,866 15,344 13,642 12,625 11,956 11,052 15,314 20,807 14,355 184,365

Field/Facility User Participants

Not in session/season indicated by -

Does not include "Passive" participants such as

spectators, patrons enjoying the parks, etc. Page 4 of 4













 

 1 

REGULAR JOINT MEETING OF THE  
HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 

AND THE 
HESPERIA AREA RECREATION DISTRICT FOUNDATION BOARD MEMBERS 

Thursday, May 25, 2023 - 6:00 p.m. 
Lime Street Park Community Center 

16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345 
 

MINUTES 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chair Member Blocker. 
 
ROLL CALL 

Committee:     Roberts, Aguilar 
Foundation:    Gingerich, Drylie, Blocker, Hill 
District Staff:  Woolley, Garcia, Zepeda 
Other:            None 

 
FLAG SALUTE 
Member Hill led the flag salute. 
 
MESSAGE TO THE PUBLIC/PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

a. Approval of April 27, 2023, Meeting Minutes 
1. Motion made by Member Hill to approve the minutes, seconded by Vice Chair 

Member Drylie.  The motion passed by the following vote: 
 

AYES:      Drylie, Blocker, Hill, Gingerich 
NOES:      None 
ABSENT:      Daugherty 

ABSTAIN:   None 
 

b. Foundation Budget Update 
1. Mr. Woolley presented the new budget format which shows less line items, though 

they are still tracked and reported in detail to illustrate trends and status throughout 
the fiscal year.  

 
c. Events Ad Hoc Committee Update 

1. Chair Member Blocker highlighted that Movies in the Park is coming up fast and the 
beer tent needs to be finalized.  



 

 2 

2. The Hesperia Days Rodeo planning is coming along.  Equipment is secured, just 
working on lighting.  Sponsorships are coming in steadily, and bigger sponsorships  
need to be finalized by August.  The community is excited. 

3. The May Event Ad Hoc Committee meeting was held at Power Play Center where 
ideas for renovation and future use of the facility as an event center were discussed.   

  
d. Preservation Committee Update 

1. Vice Chair Member Drylie reported on the following:  recent fundraiser for the 
museum; geocache box installation and funding; Jr. Historian program; outdoor 
display area; and an open house for next year. 

2. Mr. Woolley added that a POS system will help tremendously across all systems, 
even showing when to hold events.   

 
DISTRICT FOUNDATION COMMITTEE   

a. District Board Report  
1. Vice President Roberts reported on the CSDA Legislative Days and CARPD 

conferences where he learned valuable information and ideas including awards for 
staff, increasing morale, and quarterly awards for departments.  The District Board 
approved new logos which will be implemented in the coming weeks.  

2. Director Aguilar reported that the District Board approved a new salary schedule, 
set goals for the District including an iconic photo opportunity at each park, and 
continue grant seeking.  He recommended using AI to write grants. The District 
swore in two new Park Rangers, Ben Caporale and Reginold Cole.  

3. Mr. Woolley added that he is working on the restructuring of the District with new 
job descriptions, titles, and organizational chart.  
 

b. Comments 
1. Member Hill commented that the new positions have come from growth over the 

years and that staff would include one person doing a lot of duties.  
2. Chair Member Blocker expressed that he likes the new logos. 

 
STAFF REPORTS 

a. Programs/Events/Activities Handouts 
1. Mr. Woolley highlighted the following:  upcoming meetings; energy improvements; 

reworking the budget; improved tracking of programs and activity revenue; and 
new development including a proposed skate park at Palm Street Park.  

 
b. Comments 

1. Chair Member Blocker inquired about the splash pad.  
2. Vice Chair Member Drylie inquired about the Master Plan, and the agreement for 

Hesperia Lake Park. 
 

FOUNDATION CHAIR'S COMMENTS 
a. Chair Member Blocker thanked Ms. Garcia and Ms. Willis for their work on the rodeo, 

and Mr. Woolley for his support.  He reported that he presented the scholarship at 
Sultana High School.   



 

 3 

 
FOUNDATION MEMBERS’ COMMENTS 

a. Member Gingerich commented on the process for getting the checks and certificates for 
the scholarships to the schools, and suggested cornhole or horseshoe tournaments.  

b. Member Hill highlighted meeting dates on the Board calendar.  
c. Vice Chair Member Drylie expressed that he is thrilled with the staff, and that they are 

enhancing and improving things, making them easier and more effective.  It’s fabulous 
to see the new trucks.  

 
ADJOURNMENT - Meeting was adjourned at 7:26 p.m. 







 1 

 HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

SAFETY, SECURITY, AND MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
Thursday, May 25, 2023 – 3:30 p.m. 

Hesperia Community Park 
10200 Datura Road, Hesperia, CA  92345 

 
MINUTES 

 
Call to Order 

Meeting was called to order at 3:36 p.m. by Vice President Roberts.  
 

A. Attendance 
Board Committee Members:  Aguilar, Roberts 
District Staff:  Woolley, Varner, Garcia, Zepeda, Hague 
Guests:  None 

 
Flag Salute  
Flag salute led by Vice President Roberts. 
 
Message to the Public/Public Comment 
None. 
 
Discussion/Action Items 
B. Park Ranger Report 

• Park Ranger Zepeda reported on the following:  Increase in training and citations; increased 
activity in parks and calls for service; two additional Park Rangers sworn in; use of cameras; 
the proposed agreement with Data Ticket; and the proposed budget for the 2023/2024 Fiscal 
Year for the Park Ranger program.  
 

C. Maintenance Report 

• Mr. Varner reported on the following:  HVAC units at the Percy Bakker Community Center; 
repairs to the snack bar at the BMX track; irrigation repairs throughout the parks; 
improvements to the Hercules fire sprinkler system; repair and improvements to the fencing at 
the Lime Street Dog Park; light replacement at Epicentre; vehicle acquisition; and weed 
abatement at Hesperia Lake Park 

• The Committee inquired about the announcer booth, bleachers, snacks, and water bottle 
fountains at Lime Street Park; bench replacement; District-wide painting; and playground fill. 
 

D. Hesperia Community Park Walk-Through 

• The Committee discussed the following topics:  Columns; benches; scoreboards; stump 
grinding; chain link fence painting; concrete pile; maintenance yard; repaired dugouts; bunker 
rake for fields; backdrop height; and possible food options.  

 
Adjournment - Meeting was adjourned at 4:46 p.m. 



 1 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MEETING 
Tuesday, May 30, 2023 – 3:00 p.m. 

Lime Street Park Community Center 
16292 Lime Street, Hesperia, CA  92345 

 
MINUTES 

 
Call to Order 

Meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. by Vice President Roberts.   
 

A.  Attendance 
Board Committee Members:  Roberts, Gregg 
District Staff:  Woolley, Garcia, Varner, Chavez 
Guests:  Josh Steeber and supporting staff, SitelogIQ 

 
Flag Salute 
 The Flag Salute was led by Vice President Roberts. 
 
Message to the Public/Public Comment 

• No public comment was made. 
 
Discussion Items 

B.  SitelogIQ Energy Solutions 

• Mr. Steebert, SitelogIQ, presented the committee with proposed energy 
improvement projects for various facilities.   

• The Committee recommended bringing the presentation back to the full Board. 
 

C. Splash Pad Equipment Update 

• The Committee discussed possible locations to install the splash pad, and 
recommended fast-tracking the project as much as possible, while keeping the 
community informed.  

 
D. Palm Street Skate Park Update 

• Options for layout, size, and locations for the installation of the skate park were 
discussed.   

 
Adjournment - Meeting was adjourned at 4:44 p.m. 



 1 

HESPERIA RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

EVENT AD HOC COMMITTEE MEETING 
Monday, May 1, 2023 – 5:30 p.m. 

Lime Street Park 
10770 ‘I’ Avenue, Hesperia, CA  92345 

 

MINUTES 
 

Call to Order 
Meeting was called to order at 5:46 p.m. by Director Irish.  

 

A. Attendance 
Board Committee Members:  Irish, Blocker 
District Staff:  Woolley, Garcia, Hauser 
Guests:  Anthony Pelayo, Groovelabs 

 
Message to the Public/Public Comment 
None. 
 

Discussion/Action Items 
B. Power Play Center Events 

• Mr. Pelayo presented the Committee with ideas regarding the potential upgrades and 
use of the Power Play Center for large events.  Staff will continue to meet with him to 
discuss priorities and feasibility.  

 
C. Special Events Update 

• Staff highlighted the following:  Movies in the Park and Bobcat Summer Concert 
Series are coming up; Wicked Customz Red Nose Day Car Show; Rock’n Our 
Disabilities 5K; Hesperia Community Farmer’s Market; RO Indigenous Embrace’s 
Inter-Tribal Spring Celebration; Hesperia Lake Park; Snow machines; Train rides; 
Mechanical bull; Hesperia Days; and the Fall Festival.  

 
D. Hesperia Days Rodeo  

• Chair Member Blocker highlighted:  Sponsorships; Equipment; Lighting; Fencing; 
Sponsor tent; Party planner; John Swisher Community Center setup; Stage; Hay; 
Ticket sales; Bleachers; and Generators. 

• Mr. Woolley commented that staff has identified an alternate parking route and is 
working on the details. 

 
Adjournment - Meeting was adjourned at 6:36 p.m. 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

    1 2 3 

4 5 

 

6 7 

3:30 pm 

Tri-Agency 

Committee Meeting 

8 

5:30 pm 

Event Ad Hoc 

9 10 

11 12 13 14 

6:00 pm 

District Board 

Meeting 

 

15 

3:30 pm 
Safety, Security, 
& Maintenance 

Meeting 
 

16 

3:30 pm 
Historical 

Preservation 
Committee 

Meeting 

17 

18 

Father’s Day 

19 

6:00 pm 

ASBCSD 

The Roost Sports 

Café 

Yucca Valley 

20 21 22          

6:00 pm 
Foundation 

Meeting 

23 

 
24 

25 26 27 28 29 

 

30  

June 2023 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

      1 

Dusk 

Movies in the Park - 

Top Gun: Maverick 

Hesperia Civic 

Plaza Park 

2 3 

5:30 pm 

Event Ad Hoc 

4 

Independence Day 

District Offices 

Closed 

5 6 7 8            Dusk 

Movies in the Park - 

Minions: Rise of 

Gru 

Hesperia Civic 

Plaza Park 

9 10 11 12 

6:00 pm 

District Board 

Meeting 

 

13 

 
14 

 
15 

Dusk 

Movies in the Park - 

Elf 

Hesperia Civic 

Plaza Park 

16 

 

17 

6:00 pm 

ASBCSD 

Percy Bakker  

Community Center, 

Hesperia 

18 19 20          

3:30 pm 
Safety, Security, 
& Maintenance 

Meeting 

21 

3:30 pm 
Historical 

Preservation 
Committee 

Meeting 

22          Dusk 

Movies in the Park - 

Puss in Boots: The 

Last Wish 

Hesperia Civic 

Plaza Park 

23/30 24/31 25 26 27 

6:00 pm 
Foundation 

Meeting 

28 29         Dusk 

Movies in the Park - 

Black Panther: 

Wakanda Forever 

Hesperia Civic 

Plaza Park 

July 2023 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

  1 2 3 4          5:30 pm 

Bobcat’s Summer 

Concert Series -  

Skynard & Frynds 

Hesperia Civic 

Plaza Park 

5 

 

6 7 

5:30 pm 

Event Ad Hoc 

8 9 

6:00 pm 

District Board 

Meeting 

10 11         5:30 pm 

Bobcat’s Summer 

Concert Series -  

Blue Henrys 

Hesperia Civic 

Plaza Park 

12 

13 14 15 16 

3:30 pm 

Tri-Agency 

Committee Meeting 
 

 

17 

3:30 pm 
Safety, Security, 
& Maintenance 

Meeting 

18         3:30 pm 
Historical Preservation 

Committee 
5:30 pm 

Bobcat’s Summer  
Concert Series - 

B. oK Band 
Hesperia Civic  

Plaza Park 

19 

20 21 

6:00 pm 

ASBCSD 

 

22 23 24         

6:00 pm 
Foundation 

Meeting 

25      

     5:30 pm 

Bobcat’s Summer 

Concert Series -  

Southern Spirit 

Hesperia Civic 

26 

27 28 

CSDA Annual 

Conference 

Monterey 

29 

CSDA Annual 

Conference 

Monterey 

30 

CSDA Annual 

Conference 

Monterey 

31  

CSDA Annual 

Conference 

Monterey 
 

 

  

August 2023 



asbcsd.specialdistrict.org 

ASBCSD 11081 Muirfield Dr. Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 562-433-9448
President - T. Milford Harrison, Vice-President – Kelly J. Gregg, Secretary/Treasurer – Randall J. Reed, 

Director – Ronald L. Coats, Director – Rebecca Kujawa, Director – Melody McDonald, Director – Bob Stadum 

Hi-Desert Water District 
will be hosting the June 19, 2023 Membership Meeting at: 

The Roost Sports Café - Hawks Landing Golf Club 

55100 Martinez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA 92284 

Social Hour will begin at 6:00p.m. 
Call to Order at 6:30p.m. 

LUAU IN THE DESERT  
Wear something with a Hawaiian or tropical print!

Menu 
Entrée Choices: Chicken Marsala or Medallions of Beef in a Peppercorn Sauce 

Served with Mashed Potatoes and Fresh Vegetables 
All entrees served with salad and dinner roll,  

Coffee, Tea, & Water 

Cheesecake and Cobbler will be served for dessert. 

Cost: $37.00 per person 

PRESENTATION: 
Dawne Rowe, San Bernardino County Board of Supervisors 

Chairperson & District 3  

RSVP with your entrée choice by Monday, June 12, 2023 to: 
Kara Garcia at 760-244-5488 ext. 139 or kgarcia@hesperiaparks.com 

District/Associate Attendee 

✓ Payment Due – June 30, 2023
✓ Make checks payable to: ASBCSD
✓ Mail payments to ASBCSD, Attention: Natalie Barnard, 11081 Muirfield Drive, Rancho

Cucamonga, CA 91730
✓ Include the name(s) of your attendee(s) with your payment.
✓ You will be billed for the dinner if your cancellation is not received by the deadline.
✓ A $2.00 surcharge will be applied if payment is not received within 30 days of the meeting.


	Agenda
	Expanded Agenda
	Item A._Special Meeting Minutes 5/10/2023
	Item B._Regular Meeting Minutes
	Item C._Special Meeting Minutes 5/11/2023
	Item D._Special Meeting Minutes 5/24/2023
	Item E.
	Item E.1._Resolution No. 23-06-01
	Item E.2._Energy Services Contract 

	Item F._Resolution No. 23-06-02
	Item G._Resolution No. 23-06-03
	Item H.
	Item H.1._Resolution No. 23-06-04
	Item H.2._Exhibit A
	Item H.3._Exhibit B

	Item I._Master Fee Schedule
	Item J._HARD Foundation Budget
	Item K._Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Draft Budget
	Item M.
	Item M1.._Data Ticket Proposal
	Item M.2_Citation Fee Schedule
	Item M.3._Citation Sample

	Item N.
	Item N.1._Palm Street Skate Park Concepts
	Item N.2._KYA Services Palm Street Park Skate Park Proposal
	Item N.3._Spohn Ranch Skate Park Samples
	Item N.4._Spohn Ranch Firm Overview

	CORRESPONDENCE
	STAFF REPORTS
	ASAP/Kids Kamp
	Hesperia Lake Park
	Recreation - Sports/Harrison/Events
	Facility Rentals
	Active Participation Numbers
	Maintenance
	Marketing

	COMMITTEES
	HARD Foundation Minutes 5/25/2023
	Tri-Agency Minutes 2/15/2023
	Safety, Security, & Maintenance Minutes 5/25/2023
	Development Minutes 5/30/2023
	Event Ad Hoc Minutes 5/1/2023

	Board Calendar 6/2023 - 8/2023
	ASBCSD Flyer  6/19/2023



